MINUTES OF THE MEETING
FINANCE AND CLAIMS COMMITTEE
MONTANA STATE SENATE

November 20, 1981

The fourth meeting of the Senate Finance and Claims Committee
met on the above date in Room 108, State Capitol Building, and
was called to order by Senator Matt Himsl, Chairman, at 9:05 a.m.

Roll Call: All members were present.

Senator Himsl expressed concern about the funding situation in
Washington, D.C. He said rumors are rampant and asked if any-
one had talked to thenmn.

Curt Nichols, LFA, said he had talked to Bill Hagen, NCL, in
Washington, D.C. who said the Senate had voted for a 4% across-
the-board cut in medical and block-grant programs last night.
The cuts did not include Medicaid, Medicare, food stamps, reve-
nue sharing, social security, or the military. The President is
allowed to move funds around but not to transfer them or cut

any below 5%. They hope to come up with the final version today
or Sunday. There are differences in the Senate acceptéd version
and the House accepted version.

Senator Himsl said the committee will not take any final action
before hearing the final version, which could be on Monday. He
said we are hearing different signals from Washington. He said
it would be pointless to bring the bill on the floor before Mon-
day as it wouldn't be prudent to close this up now and have to
come back.

Senator Smith: Will we know something final or will there be
another decision on Monday with another the next week. Do we
plan on staying here until Washington makes up its mind?

Senator Himsl: They have to resolve this one way or another.

Dave Lewis: Normally, it ends the end of the week. Rich Bachtell
said this morning there may be a presidential veto. Technically,
they have to make the decision by Monday or agencies will have

to shut down since they cannot pay anything.

Senator Smith: I would like to put the bill out and let them
adjust it if it is needed.

Senator Himsl: We will not close the bill until we know the whole
thing. At this time we have the subcommittee report from Commit-
tee II” and the Honorable Representative Hurwitz is here. Will
you please present your section of the bill?

Rep. Hurwitz: If you would turn to Al of the green book. We
reduced federal spending authority but also dealt with several
block grants. I would like to refer to A2 on defense of the
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coal tax; text A2, Change 2; and gas allocation, A3. On A8 the
Workers' Comp judge, and on A9, #5, the Merit System Council.

On Bl, Change 1, Maternal and Child Health (MCH) block grant

was read; B2, Change 2, Preventative Health Block Grant was
read, and he said the amount to fund the microbiology lab, which
was taken out, was put back in by the full committee. Change #7
on B4 was read. He said the concern here was the air quality.
He also read the Primary Care block grant explanation on B6.

Rep. Hurwitz then went to Section Cl concerning the changes in
the Department of Agriculture. He said this was a net loss of
$50,000 in 1982 and $108,000 in 1983. C4, Department of Com-
merce: he said the Legislature made the mistake of appropriating
pass-through funds in the last session. Regarding C5, Rep. Hur-
witz read Change 2 that the committee recommended that the Depart-
ment be allowed to transfer the general and federal funds origi-
nally line-itemed for economic development grants into operating
expenses for the Business Assistance Bureau. The general and
federal funds will be distributed between FY 1982 and 1983 (table
on C6). The result will be termination of the grant program and
reduction of 1/2 FTE per year. After the committee made that
recommendation, there were some misgivings among some of the
members; it will probably be discussed further at a later date.

C6 and C7, Change 4, Hard Rock Mining Board, asked for $170,000,
and the committee decided they could get along with less--they
gave them $125,000.

Rep. Hurwitz said that was a brief overview of the committee
actions. They took $16,920,000 spending authority away from
different departments of state government, and added $93,167 of
general funds in 1982 and $181,142 in 1983. There were no changes
in Fish and Wildlife, Department of Livestock, or the Department
of Natural Resources.

Senator Himsl said the meeting would be open for questions to Rep.
Hurwitz from the committee.

Senator Aklestad: On page A8, the Workers Compensation. Is this
a lot of workload because he wasn't taking care of it, what happened
to have this increase in workload.

Rep. Hurwitz: The judge was there for nearly 15 yvears. There was
much indignation over the incomplete work he left. Because he
qualified for so much pay, the Department didn't have that much
money to complete the work it was supposed to complete.

‘Aklestad: We have to pay this after the fact?
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Rep. Hurwitz: That is the law.

Aklestad: Which LFA worked on that?

Hurwitz: Barbara Bartell.

Aklestad: Well, I can get together with her after this meeting.

Senator Smith commented that he was sure the committee felt there
possibly was some abuse of that privelege and he thought it would
have to be changed in the state law so not to be caught in this
situation again.

Senator Thomas: He was in the Aeronautics Division before, and

all his benefits carried over. Van Valkenburg: This is the bad
part. The agency with the small budget had to pick it all up. I
think the man expected to be reappointed and he was not. Many of
the cases had been heard, and he just said "goodbye" and left. The
new judge had to carry it and, since he had not heard the cases, he
had to hear them before he could act.

Senator Dover: On the Merit System--we voted to stay within the
committee on this. Barbara Bartell: It is my understanding that
there are $66,000 in general funds that should not have been for
the merit system. This would have to be amended in the other
agencies, since this money will no longer be needed because of
the decentralization.

Aklestad: Those were all pass—-through funds? Barbara: They were
user fees the merit system charged to the participating agencies.
They would charge the agency as the services were made; these pay-
ments have been made. '

Senator Himsl: This is unclear to me--we have the changes on A7.

Senator Dover: This is the general fund money appropriation to the
Health Department for the Merit System. That is money that can be
pulled out since they will not be needing it. I will get a report
on this.

Senator Regan: I would check with the agencies to see if this is
not money they will need for themselves for the decentralization.
I think we should check this.

Senator Himsl asked if there were more questions on the committee
report. There were not, so he said we now will hear from the agencies

John Bartlett, Deputy from the Department of Health and Environment-
al Services, said he would urge the committee to accept Committee
II's report. Their only concern is $38,000 that is being lost in
the food and drug account under the Food and Consumer Safety Div.
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Sen. Van Valkenberg asked to hear some more on the food and con-
sumer thing. ‘

Vern Sloulin said the $38,000 was needed. We are having a very
difficult time providing the services for the Health Department.
This is in the Sanitarian inspection area. Joan Miles, Helena,
has been accepted for a sanitarian position in Lewis and Clark
County. She said "Thank God she didn't have to go out and work
by herself." We have seven different laws enforced in my bureau
and work through the local Health Departments. There are 7,000
licenses from the bureau, inspection forms, assistant training

of food service places, elevators, etc. This is a cost-effective
program and we have saved you that amount of money. Much clean
up was done, but we need inspections to go along with it. This
affects the work the sanitarians do. Trailer courts, restaurants,
etc. are part of our inspection work.

Van Valkenberg: You have touched on a specific area. You will
lose an FTE -- that is basically the main effect on your bureau?
The inspectors will still be out there, but they will be untrained.
What effect will there be to have not as well-trained inspectors
out there? Sloulin: An inconsistency in water pollution rule.
Montana restaurants, for example, are concerned about the incon-
sistency so that they are interpreted the same way. The local
sanitarians go with us to inspect elevators if they can go.

Keating: You have 10 FTE's and go to 9. What is the make up?
Sloulin: Two in insect control (mosquitos, etc.); 1 hotels and
motels, bars, etc.; 1 food and drug control and food service; 1

in food service and consumer safety; and 1 in food service protec-
tion. They all also work with all general programs. Keating:
Which one would you lay off? Sloulin: I certainly don't intend
to cut my Billings man. We have most of them working by them-
selves. Keating: Do you have a certain man in mind? Sloulin:

I will have to rework the entire program before I make a decision.

Aklestad: You put on 1l new FTE's? Sloulin: No, there are 11
new sanitarians hired in local areas by local authorities. Akle-
stad: How funded? Do you supply training? Sloulin: Yes, they
were hired recently. There were 11 vacancies just being filled
by new personnel. Aklestad: When you were talking about the
grain embargo and taking credit, you are assuming most of the
bushels on the embargos would have been contaminated. The last
grain embargo had nothing to do with contamination. Sloulin: I
would have to look back. Most is routine for rodent or bird dam-
age or for pesticides. Aklestad: I guess I am reluctant to give
them all the credit. The last few have had nothing to do with con-
tamination. You imply there is a great need for this additional
money. Where is this need?
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Sloulin: Local Health Departments. Aklestad: Just the depart-
ments? Sloulin: No. Aklestad: Do you have any documentation
that others than the departments want this? Sloulin: Yes,
Buttrey Foods, restaurants, and elevators, and others. Aklestad:
What else do you do? Sloulin: Occasionally on regulations we
have to act as an arbitrator when there is a misinterpretation
from the local sanitarians.

Wolf: 1In our committee the Department is not required by law to
complete these inspections, not any more. You still want this

to be funded anyway? Sloulin: Our laws may not say specifically
that "elevators", for example, must be inspected, but it implies
it in the law. Wolf: When I asked for a breakdown on what it

is to be spent for, there was a lot of training. The training
was not "training training." The sanitarian went out and drdve
around and they called it training. Sloulin: This is "on the
field" training. Wolf: Of the $38,000 you requested, would you
walk the committee through it? Sloulin: I will give the cost
breakdown for salary for one person, contract services, operation,
etc.--the department is mandated to provide the services. If you
made one trip to every health unit, the $7,500 would not cover it.
In some cases I almost have to force the men to go out since they
are all family men and don't want to be out in the field. The
travel budget is not for unnecessary travel, and this part is
certainly not in excess. Mr. Sloulin l1léft some information,
Exhibit 1, attached.

Senator Himsl said the committee will recess to go into session at
10:30 and the plan is to reconvene and continue.

The committee reconvened at 10:45 a.m. Senator Himsl said he had
had a request from the Montana United Indian Association to make
a statement. Mr. Michael Walsh made the statement, and it is
attached, Exhibit #2.

Questions from the Committee to Walsh:

Senator Regan: You made the statement that the urban Indian pro-
gram does not duplicate services that already exist. It is my
understanding there are facilities available. Walsh: The reason
I make this statement is that there is an element of discrimina-
tion that comes into play and is picked up by a report (read from
a decision cited) that shows Indians have been refused help, del-
ivered babies in parking lots, been forced to wait long periods
for medical attention, etc. We do not feel this is good health
care.

Senator Regan: The amount of money is so small. With one center
in Great Falls, one in Helena, and one in Missoula, how do you
propose to have that money accomplish all you intend? Walsh: We
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have other sources of funding that are building up. A private
group wants to put money in--$38,500 from private institutions
and there are projections for more. They wait to see how the
money is spent in two years' time. Regan: A one-time shot?
Walsh: We would ask for this money now to help us so we can
get money from other sources later.

Hurwitz: The eloquent plea Mr. Walsh makes--that it will make

a great thing in the future--I would think these continual hand-
outs for Indians do nothing for them. We think it is time to
treat them equally.

Dr. John Anderson, Health Department, said their interpretation
is that the money will have to be cut on the categories within

it. Money that goes through the counties will have to be audited.
It is not clear as to how they could spend their money for some
of these other things.

Sen. Jacobson: When your committee came to you and the conclusion
was that the Indian Health Services would be using the community
health services, were they available? Was there any discussion of
any task force in there? Obviously they need help, and to just
jump them in there is a little harsh. Hurwitz: It was the intent
to put language in the bill for this. Then it was pointed out that
it is against the law to discriminate, so we left the language out.

Van Valkenburg: When we talked about it in the subcommittee in the
preventative health programs, then the subcommittee said general
fund. Where do you get the money now?

Walsh: What Dr. Anderson says is correct. We did not intend to
take it from this block grant. We were advised to go to the sub-
committee on this. Welfare clinics and some others are available
throughout the state. There is a vast difference between 1) what
the state offers and 2) primary care. We talk about primary

health care. The money--wherever you combine--perhaps from the

use of alcohol and some from the general fund. It should be inter-
esting to look at it from 2 years of self-sufficiency. I would

not call that handing out anything.

Senator Wolf: If I remember correctly, part of your proposal was
to fund the clinics. Then $45,000 was to go to Anaconda, Butte,
and Miles City for the urban Indians to the health clinic. Now

I do not see any transportation for the urban Indians. Has the
budget cost dropped that much for the centers? Walsh: Under the
present plans, (model budget, #2, page 9) there is only direct
labor involved here. No administration costs, no extras. $3,319
clinic--5 hours a week--which is very minimal. We are looking for
support; we are looking to charitable institutions and, if we
follow through, IBM for one will give us a charitable contribution.

Wolf: Before you had a total budget; now you are saying you are
playing a hunch and saying charitable organizations will give you

the money to support them. Walsh: Yes, we have had pledges
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coming in. Wolf: I would like to address this to the Billings
physician, Dr. Sheckleton. The Billings Health Department is.
not connected in any way with the other health organizations?
Walsh: No connections. Wolf: As a physician receiving $50/hr
for 5 hours, how do you handle this in regard to the other health
department doctors? Walsh: He is in no way connected with the
other doctors and I do not know what he receives for pay. I am
not aware of what he makes.

Van Valkenburg: In summary of the presentation of the Health
block grant, LFA office basically says these funds are for com-
prehensive public health services. Why doesn't that fit that
area? Anderson: I don't know. I have been told it has to be
spent on those categories.

Van Valkenburg: Could I ask JanDee? Is this particular proposal
unfundable in that area? JanDee: We know on the outside they
took money from the preventive health block and funded the 1lab.
Maybe a similar question could be asked from Washington. The
sheet you are reading came from Washington. Van Valkenburg: I
would like the LFA to contact her staff in LCL and get the answer.
Our purpose in Helena is to help the state be able to meet the
needs and not have the feds tell us everything.

Keating: We see a list that has grants to local health agencies.
We were coached by our legal counsel that it is unlawful to appro-
priate any money to private organizations. I would suggest we
research the legal aspects of this. Regan: If possible to ad-
dress the needs even though we frequently contract with a private
organlzatlon, i.e., DD, Mental Health; I think I support Van Val-
kenburg in his question.

Senator Himsl: The difference--the appropriation can be made
directly to a private contractor. Story: If it is decided that
this could be done, haven't we already spent the money?

Van Valkenburg: A lot of money went to EMS. In the subcommittee
I made a motion to take it from there. Hurwitz: If the committee
decides we can do this, we can call Washington and change this.
JanDee: The hypertension--the Health Dept. does contract with 5
of the alliance agencies now. Some 3 others that contract with
the alliance contract with the alliance and they contract back to
the health department for services.

Nancy Leifer, Dept. of Commerce, said they support the bill that
came out of committee and appreciate the legislature making an
appropriation for the hard-rock mining. If future questions come
up on the LEA funds, she would be available for questions.
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Aklestad: Do you have any duplication of effort with the health
department in people going out quarterly to check grain elevators?

Gordon McOmber, Director of the Department of Agriculture, said
they have people to check the financial records and ascertain the
grain is there. They do not get directly involved in the same
area as the health department, but check fertilizers and weights
to see they are proper.

Van Valkenburg: In our subcommittee we talked about the Cooney
Dam and where it stood on land and conservation reports. Where
do we stand in terms of that on this bill?

Leo Berry, Director, Department of Natural Resources, said that
originally Cooney Dam was supposed to expend some $260,000 from
Fish, Wildlife, and Parks. Water users have received a loan to
reconstruct. The water construction fund has been zeroed out.
We got bids for less than the 145.

Van Valkenburg: You talked about losing potential money in the
energy and MHD money we are going to get. Berry: I don't know
the status of energy conservation money. I had recommended that
it not be reduced. Congress had not recommended it. Bonneville
is required to invest in plannable conservation, and we recommend
the budget be left as was. About MHD, in 1979 $500,000 was appro-
priated to be used as a state's share to encourage the ETF being
built in Montana. Federal legislation on the potential that says
if built it should be built in Montana. Reagan has zeroed this
out. There is still some money in the budget and Butte is to

get about 5. MURDY and Montana Power Co. submitted a request for
money to be used on the proposed project in conversional power
system Resources 89 in Great Falls. If it becomes available, it
will be integrated into the study they are sponsoring. I have
some questions and I think it would be a good expenditure of the
funds. We would be that much further ahead of the other states.
I do have some questions about the expenditure of $342,000 for
base line work, and I would be inclined to see if we could get
federal money or private money to go on with the 2nd part of the
grant.

The hearing was closed on Subcommittee III and the members were
told to stand at recess until we reconvene at 3 p.m. or the call
of the chair.

The committee reconvened at 3:10 p.m. Purpose of this part of the
meeting: Hearing House Bills 4, 5, 6, 7, and 8. He asked Repre-
sentative Keyser to present HB 5.

Representative Keyser said this bill deals with the aid to dependent
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children and pregnant women. The payment will begin no earlier
than the third month prior to the month in which the child is
expected to be born, or the third trimester. This is a $577
reduction in 1983. This does not affect the aid or care of the
prior dealings with Medicaid. They get this from month 1, as do
such programs as WIC, welfare, etc.

Proponents of the bill:

Dr. Gary Blewett, SRS. He said this is a change in SRS rules.
Presently payments are made on behalf of children. Now they are
made on behalf of pregnant women on the basis of unborn children.
To conform to the federal, we need to change this.

Dr. Sidney Pratt, Maternal and Child Health Services Bureau said
he would like to have some additional material given to the com-
mittee. He said he did not feel this is in keeping with sound
health care, that the first months of pregnancy are often the most
important to the health of the unborn, and that he would like to
go on record as expressing the concerns of the Health Department.
It was requested later that Dr. Pratt's testimony be listed as

an opponent, rather than a proponent of the bill.

Scott Felderman gave testimony opposing the bill and said he repre-
sented the Montana Pro-Choice Coalition. His testimony is attached
as Exhibit #1--P.M.

Questions from the committee:

Senator Regan: As I look at this, a pregnant woman without adequate
support would not qualify for AFDC; then the next step would be to
seek general assistance at the local level? Keyser: I would as-
sume that would be one of the areas, also assume that she could
receive some from the rent subsidy program, though they have prob-
ably been tightened. Senator Regan to Carlson: I guess what the
feds have done we can't do anything about. 1Is that what happened
here? Judy Carlson, SRS: Yes, in order to make our law conform,
it was based not only on the needs of the unborn child; they do

not allow an unborn child to qualify, and county relief is the

next place to turn if they are low-income people and meet the other
requirements. Regan: If a young woman discovers she is pregnant,
has no means of support, and goes to the county level, must they
grant her assistance? Carlson: If she has no other means of sup-
port and no assets that would be true-the counties would have to
provide it. Regan: The whole thing is troubling me. Before, we
had the federal program and the state picked up part of the cost
and the local 6%. Now the feds have passed it on and left it to
the counties to come up with the bucks.
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Senator Himsl: My opinion from an audit report is that it has an
optional program for the state to see how much. In Montana, - from
the 8th month or moment of discovery. Oregon is covered only the
last month. We really don't have any choice in the matter. Regan:
When we leave, it is my understanding that SRS is working on guide-
lines which will be used in determining eligibility. I would hope
the department would stress to the locals the importance of this.
The first trimester is when you can get into all kinds of trouble.

Wolf: I hear Senator Regan's concern about a visible means of
support. What is a clear-cut method of discovering they have no
visible means of support? What does this really mean? J. Carl-
son: I am sure the job part would be one aspect. If the home
and family were able to support her, this would be another.. When
you deal with each individual case, the circumstapces are differ-
ent, and it is hard to put strict definitions on 1it. :

In closing, Rep. Keyser said he would like the record to show that
Dr. Pratt spoke as an opponent of the bill. We have heard all
sorts of comments on this bill including such versions as stating
a woman is thinking of AFDC payments at the time of conception.
This amount of money does not have strings saying it must be used
for food, drugs, or whatever. This does bring us into compliance
with the federal law, and that is why it is introduced.

Rep. Keyser, District 81, sponsor of HB 6, said it was introduced
at the request of SRS. It allows SRS to consider the income of

a stepparent and others in determining the income toward the house-
hold. It will save $378,000 in 1983 and $523,000 in 1982. It is
inconceivable if a stepfather living with the lady and supporting
the child to consider aid is needed from the State of Montana. The
department is not interested in taking aid away from people who
really need it.

Gary Blewett spoke for the SRS and said this would save the state
money and still give aid to the ones who really need it.

Senator Jacobson: Can you tell me, in this particular rule from
the state government, how much of the scope is federally mandated?
Blewett: Step-children. Jacobson: How do you decide what other
individuals? Blewett: Common law, we would be looking at any
demonstration of assistance to the household, parents, whatever.
Jacobson: Aren't you aware of some of the "live-ins"? Blewett:

I am aware of it. Aren't you afraid someone may come in and com-
plain you are not complying with the law? . Blewett: We would ad-
minister it only as far as with the federal program.

Dover: How about a girl living with her parents?  Blewett: It could
qualify if the parents are taking care of her. In some cases the
parents cannot or will not. 1In some cases, the children care for
parents.
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Van Valkenburg: The Department of Revenue program which attempts
to collect support programs a spouse is supposed to be making as
part of the AFDC payments to the state -- what effect will the
passage of this law make? Blewett: That program is mostly ab-
sentee fathers and they would still have a financial obligation
to the child. Van Valkenburg: Say you have a divorced situation,
the father is supposed to make support payments, and the steppar-
ent is there. Six months have gone by with no payments collected
on the AFDC; the Department of Revenue will have no right to
support the child-support program that is court decreed. Carlson:
It is my understanding that the Dept. of Revenue can still do it.

Senator Regan: Suppose a woman has a very healthy mother living
on a small pension. Because the daughter is home to live with her
the mother is kept out of a nursing home because she is there and
she has a small child. The income is minimal, and it seems to me
you have to enforece this law equitably. What would you do? . Blew-
ett: I would have to look at the definition of the rules and do
it. Regan: That is my real problem. If you want to nail the
stepparent and the "sin-in-law" would you have any problem .in
trying to put in some "sin-in-law" language? If we want to leave
the door open, it might be better to strike "and other indivi-
duals."” Would it materially affect the amount of money you per-
ceive you will be going to save? Blewett: No, it was figured on
the stepparent only. _

Senator Himsl: 1Isn't this permissive part to give you more leeway
in case of judges? Blewett: Yes.

Rep. Keyser closed by saying that the battle had been fought in
the House with "other individuals" passing. He wanted the lang-
unage left there as they felt it would help.

Senator Himsl declared the hearing closed and asked Rep. Winslow
to present his bill.

Representative Winslow, District 65, chief sponsor of House Bill
8 said the bill was on behalf of the Department of Health and
addresses a law in the books now that says every health-care
facility needs to be inspected every 2 years. This bill says
they will be inspected.every 1, 2, or 3 years. This will not
affect the standard health care. The good facilities do not have
to be inspected each year. Their staff has been cut from 12 to
6. An annual renewal is still needed with reports being filed,
but the actual visual inspection will not have to be made.

Warren Brass, Department of Health Facilities, said they did some
preliminary work based on going in on a 1-, 2-, or 3~year basis.
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Brass gave a report on requirements, different kinds of inspec-
tions made, and numbers and types of facilities inspected. He
said they would receive a rating (the rating could be changed
if they did not keep up the standard), any complaints would be
investigated; they could change the ratings depending on the
results they received from the facility.

There were no further proponents, no opponents, and Senator

. Himsl declared the hearing closed following the sponsor's summary.
Rep. Winslow said this would give the Department of Health more
flexibility. He said there would be no danger to the public
since the renewals were on an annual basis, there were many
checks, and if they had a reason to go in, they could do so.

Senator Himsl called on Representative Shontz to explain his
bill, House Bill 4.

Rep. Shontz said this bill does two things: 1) changes the defin-
ition of a dependent child in the instance of AFDC, and 2) elim-
inates the unemployed parent as an eligibility criterion for that
aid in households where two unemployed parents of the household
are there. In most instances, in Montana, they have been receiv-
ing unemployment for several months; these paymeénts go into effect
after unemployment has run out. The program does not encourage
people to go to work. Neighboring states do not have this program
and some people come into the state to get on the program. In
August 1981 there were 461 households on the program. If this
amount were not on the roles, there would be a $6.2 million saving
to state, federal, and counties.

Blewett: I would like to clarify the section that changes the age.
Under the age of 19. The number of 19~ and 20-year-olds is small,
but we ask this since there are no federal funds here. Over $6
million in savings from all funds equates to $2 million of general
funds over the biennium. Twenty-five states do not cover this;
this is an optional program under the federal block. The basis

for this is that 2/3 of the unemployed parents have had the benefit
of six months of unemployment compensation. The availability of
AFDC may be a disincentive to seeking employment outside of one's
field. They could conceivably go to general assistance in counties.
Counties have the ability of putting them on a work program. Pass-
age of the bill w111 save general fund money and help balance the
budget.

There were no further proponents, no opponents, and gquestions from
the committee were called for.

Van Valkenburg: Would it be possible to write this bill so to deny
AFDC to unemployed parents who had received other -public compensa-
tion, such as unemployment insurance, for the preceeding 6 months?
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Blewett: I can conceive of writing it, but I am not sure of the
legality of it. It hasn't been considered by the Department.

Senator Haffey: The one-third you talked about who have not re-
ceived 24 weeks of unemployment, they would go to the county
general assistance? Blewett: Yes, they would still go to the
county and would have to go through the eligibility process for
general assistance, then through the county programs in order to
receive assistance. Haffey: The two-thirds who probably had some
unemployment could also do this? Blewett: Yes. Haffey: Finding
this door closed, where do they go? Do they see if the county fa-
thers have something to offer? Blewett: Yes.

Senator Regan: If one of three currently on the program were to
go for general assistance once again the county, instead of paying
6.15% of the cost of AFDC, will be paying 100% of the cost of the
program. Blewett: It could be a lesser amount on the county wel-
fare, depending on the amount you have. If there are no other
means available, then the exact amount of rent or transportation
must be identified as needed. In AFDC they get standard care re-
gardless of the circumstances. It could be higher support. There
is the option to establish a work requirement saying they will
perform work of the services at some grade and level in order to
receive the grant. It is believed this will cut the amount of
recipients.

Senator Regan: This is an optional program currently by the fed-
eral, but you have chosen to drop it in order to make the neces-
sary cuts that came down? Blewett: Yes. Regan: What is to pre-
vent the couple getting a divorce and living in sin?

Rep. Shontz: In response to Sen. Regan's comment, if an AFDC is all
that holds a couple together, I can't say much for its success
anyway.

Senator Himsl declared the hearing closed on House Bill 4 and asked
Representative Steve Waldron to present House Bill 7.

Rep. Waldron: All of the bills you have heard, with the exception
of the nursing homes, causes some impact on local governments.

With this bill, in a minimal fashion, we will do something for

the counties. First, it puts into effect something so that local
government could set their own eligibility standards for general
assistance with SRS approval. Then SRS assures that the plan
adopted will be administered fairly. Presently, SRS has to adopt
them and imposes them on the counties; SRS is reluctant to do this.
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I will give you an example. Someone living in a house and the
parents have allowed them to live there free. The other is rent-
ing. The county says one is renting; we will give them more funds
since they have to pay the rent. If a fair hearing were held the
county will lose the case and they will have to give them rent
money anyway. The only standard is the AFDC standard. The county
is wasting money by paying more than necessary.

Second, (there is some criticism of this -- counties will have
separate eligibility standards); on the other hand, perhaps they
know the needs in their counties better than the state. There

are emergency situations that AFDC and Medicaid do not meet. This
is a safety net we have. This would reimburse the person by allow-
ing the county to give warrants or checks or disbursement orders
(vouchers). There are problems with paying the warrants, but it
allows the county flexibility. Vouchers have a problem of some-
times taking a long time to receive payment.

Gary Blewett said this bill represents one of a two-part approach
SRS is suggesting to help counties. This focuses on the county's
ability to manage the relief bill and the budget. He said this
would give flexibility to the counties to make rules. The state
has left much of this to the county commissioners, and lately some
of the court cases have forced payment where there was not real
need. The cutback will eliminate over 1000 families from support.
The cost to county governments could increase beyond the ability
of the taxpayers being willing or able to support; therefore, we
need the county rules to eliminate the unnecessary expenditures
ordered by courts. Passage of this bill will help counties to be
able to control their property tax base.

Professor Beverly Gibson, MaCO, said this gives the counties the
local flexibility to handle local problems; the SRS will see that
the program adopted by the counties is administered fairly. She
said they believe it is a step in the right direction in tighten-
ing welfare programs so that only the needy receive aid.

There were no further proponents, no opponents, and Senator Himsl
opened the hearing for questions.

Sen. Himsl: Rep. Waldron said this gave the counties an opportun-
ity to exercise some form of rules--yet this bill provides for a
uniform policy. Are there different structures for different
counties? Blewett: Every county would have to respond to a pat-
tern of eligibility that would be able to set amounts. How much,
resources, etc. Sen. Himsl: The eligibility would not be the
same then? Blewett: Probably very different, but if the state
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funds in it are limited on the agreement, it could be 56 differ-
ent eligibility standards. Himsl: What about migration by the
counties? Blewett: This is a possibility. Now they can. It
is much like they are operating now, but not in the law now. We
don't see it causing all that now, and don't expect it to in the
future.

Sen. Smith: If a recipient receives a voucher, is there an assur-
ance it will be taken to the right place? Blewett: It specifies
who it will be paid to and only that person gets paid on the

basis of the voucher.

Representative Waldron closed by saying he didn't see this as a
very controversial bill. Now, with different rules, we see some
migration. Some of the general assistance in rural counties con-
sist of a bus ticket to Missoula. This will not address that
problem. It is generally the larger counties that have the jobs
and more opportunities. It allows them to pay a specific cost
item such as rent, gas for the car, or whatever. Now it is a
fair hearing, they would have to pay, and the county is going to
be in trouble.

The hearing was closed. Senator Himsl asked the committee to be
prepared for executive action on the bills.

EXECUTIVE ACTION:

MOTION by Senator Dover that House Bill 4 BE CONCURRED IN. Voted,
passed by roll call vote 13-3. Senator Dover to carry the bill.

MOTION by Senator Aklestad that House Bill 5 BE CONCURRED IN.
Comment by Sen. Van Valkenburg: I will vote for this bill because
we have no choice. We can fund this through state funds. I think
in the long run the adoption of this standard will cost the public
a good deal of money.

The question was called, the motion was voted and passed unanimous-
ly.

MOTION by Senator Dover that House Bill 6 BE CONCURRED IN.

AMENDMENT by Senator Régan: I think that in view of the testimony
of Mr. Blewett indicating it would not have impact on the state
fund and that I think it will raise more problems for the depart-
ment by people challenging the law (such as the examples of the
mother and daughter with the child), I will amend House Bill 6

by striking on line 8 "and other individuals in the home," and

on line 16 the same language. If we delete these words, we will
then simply consider the results of the stepparent.
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Senator Jacobson: I was at the National Conference of State .
Legislators and listened to people from Washington discussing
this rule and going through the future. They have tried what is
in your bill with "these other people" and they did not feel it
was worth the effort of getting into the field. If we put this
in the bill, even if it says "may", it sounded like they were
pretty sure it wasn't possible to execute it.

Senator Story: With this amendment, you are leaving the door
wide open. We would be endorsing communal living. Regan: No,
mother and daughter perhaps, when some neighbor challenges that
there are "other individuals".

Senator Etchart: I would speak in support of Senator Regan's
amendment. I know of a situation with a working family where a
daughter came back with a child and was on AFDC. With the lang-
uage in this bill, the working family was having trouble making
it as it was, and if they had been forced to pick up the cost of
the daughter and child, it would have put them under.

Senator Dover: I think Gary was also saying that it could be ta-
ken care of in the rules.

Senator Keating: That was my question. The bill reads the Depart-
ment "may" consider the income and resources of others living in,
etc. It does not say they are required to do so. If the rules
then say what "others" this would handle it. Taking it out could
lead to mischief.

Senator Smith: Actually, the Department "may" consider the re-
sources of stepparents and others. I have enough faith in the
department that if they say this as a problem, they would con-
sider it.

Sen. Jacobson: Does your department have any intention of enforc-
ing it if the federal government does not come through with any-
thing else? Judy Carlson: It would be our intent to comply with
the federal. Jacobson: If someone came to you and said, "My
next-door neighbor is getting AFDC payments, and I am having to
have my husband's salary considered." What would you say? Judy
Carlson: There could be a problem, but we would interpret it
according to the rules.

Sen. Aklestad: I think you will be promoting a "live-in situa-
tion" with this amendment.

Sen. Regan: I really don't think there's that much difference--
they either get married or not. I have a "sin-in-law" in my
family. I don't think all this stuff enters their mind. Striking
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"other individuals" is a reasonable approach. I do not see thé
fedéral government suddenly coming in and admitting this is
creating a greater problem. We will still pick up $1.378 million.
If you marry, you pay income tax unfair to married people anyway.
Let's just vote on it.

Sen. Story: Our estimates are based on this bill passing? Regan:
But only on stepparents. Story: No fiscal impact? Blewett: Our
estimate of savings did not consider "others."

The QUESTION was called, to amend the title and body of the bill
to delete the words "and others"--"and other individuals living

in the home", lines 8 and 9 and 16 and 17. Voted, failed 11-5,

roll call vote.

MOTION (original) That House Bill 6 BE CONCURRED IN--voted,
passed unanimously. Senator Keating will carry the bill.

MOTION: Motion by Senator Dover that House Bill 7 BE CONCURRED IN.
Voted, passed unanimously. Senator Jacobson to carry the bill.

MOTION: by Senator Keating that House Bill 8 BE CONCURRED IN.
Voted, passed unanimously, Senator Wolf to carry the bill.

Senator Himsl announced that the latest rumor which appears out of
Senator Melcher's office, through Budd Gould, is that there are
to be figures out tonight or tomorrow morning.

Senator Keating: Are we going to work on the other parts of House
Bill 2 to get other parts out of the way?

Senator Himsl: We will wait until tomorrow.
Senator Himsl adjourned the meeting as the result of a motion. He

said we would be back at 9:00 a.m. to look at the situation. The
meeting was adjourned at 4:48 p.m.

Senator Matt Himsl, Chairman
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REQUEST FOR FISCAL 1983 SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $38,000
FOR THE FOOD & CONSUMER SAFETY BUREAU

The $38,000 is being requested to replace monies which we previougly,received
under contract from the Federal Food and Drug Administration for an inspection pro-
gram involving grain storage facilities, food warehouses, féod salvage dealers, and
bakeries. At our budget hearings for 1982 we had no idea that the FDA contract monies
might not be available for Fiscal 1983. This money is used to support all programs
administered by this Bureau. This is a cost effective program.

In 1970 the Bureau, in cooperation with the Federal Food & Drug Administration,
conducted several meetings in Montana on elevator sanitation. During those meetings
information on insect control, rodent control, and proper maintenance of elevators
was presented. Significant improvement was made with the elevators, especially relat-
ing to exterior cleanup. However, there was no followup inspections to go with this
educational program, and many of the elevators reverted back to the conditions that
they were in in 1970.

Up to 1977 we had been receiving information from the states of Washington and
Minnesota indicating that there were a large number of embargoes being issued on grain
shipments from Montana. Our records, which are incompiete in that not all embargoes were
reported to us, indicated that in 1977, 6,964,650 pounds were embargoed. Estimates that
we have received from shippers indicate there is an approximate loss of 56 cents a
bushel when grain is embargoed. This provides us with an estimate of approximately
$65,000 per year which has been lost or saved, whichever way you choose to look at it.

Last year, 1980, the amount of grain embargoed was one-tenth of that which was em-
bargoed in 1977 (600,600 1bs.)

Because of the many embargoes that were occurring we requested assistance from FDA,
and FDA agreed by providing monies enough to make unannounced inspections about every
two years. There was no limit on the period of time that FDA agreed to provide these
monies. There has been some indication that this was a five-year phase out program;

however, we have never received any information of this nature from FDA.
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Through receipt of these monies from FDA we have been ablé to initiate and main-
tain a much more efficient program of administration of the Montana Fogd, Drug, and
Cosmetic Act which requires inspections as part of the administrative[;esponsibility
(Section 50-31-106, M.C.A.). -

There has been a statement that inspections are not required. This is not true,
in that we are charged with the responsibility for administration of a law %hat requires
that Qe provide surveillance to ensure that food is not adulterated or misbranded. The
only way that we can carry out this charge is by making inspections and investigations:

These monies have permitted us to maintain our present staff level, which was de;
creased by approximately 25% from Fiscal 1981 staff level. This reduction has created
an extreme hardship on our bureau in that one of our prime functions is to provide
training and assistance to local healéh units, and local heéf?h department staff has
been increasing over the years and therefore requests for assistance have been in-
creasing. As an example, just recently there have been ten new sanitarians employed
locally. Six of these positions are ones related to units in which there is only one
inexperienced sanitarian. So all the training and consultation which is availablie to
them is obtained from the State Department of Health & Environmental Sciences.

A number of years ago the Food & Consumer Safety Bureau funding was entirely from
general fund sources. This was changed to primarily federal funds in order to re-
lease state funds which could be matched with federal funds for initiating and expand-
ing programs in other divisions and bureaus of the department. This is why the Food &
Consumer Safety Bureau took such a severe loss in Fiscal 1982, with the loss of 314D
funds.

The granting of the supplemental funds in the amount of $38,000 will permit us to
retain staff at the 1982 level, which will permit us to continue reasonable, effective

programs including food and drug control plus assistance to local health units.
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Endorsement of this program has been received from Mel Sobolik, President of the
Montana Grain Elevators Association; Walter Ulmer, Custer County Commissioner; Ron
Andersen, Director of Sanitation of Safety for Buttreys Food Stores; as well as the

Local Health Officers Association and all local health units. There has also been en-

dorsements by individual warehouse managers and food salvage facility owners.



County of Custer

Custer County Courthouse
1010 Main
MILES CITY, MONTANA 59301

November 13, 1981

Mr. Ed Smith, State Senator,
Helena, Montana 59601

Dear Ed,

The Custer County Commissioners have been advised that there might
be a problem with the Department of Health receiving the approximately
$38,000.00 for the continuation. of their inspection programs for Montana
grain. It is our understanding that they inspect our grain for contamination
and see to it that when grain is shipped from Montana that it does not meet
rejection at the various terminals that it is sent to, thereby earning for
Montana producers considerably more moneyv.

It seems that the department also uses some of the monies generated by
this fund to help fund their program for assisting county sanitarians. I
know that Custer County recently had to hire a new sanitarian and we depend
heavily on the department of health for guidelines in such a situation.
The Department of Health is going to provide a weeks period of schooling
for our new sanitarian, together with several new sanitarians, and they also
provide help for a new person in the position thru their district field offices.

The County Commissioners feel that we need the assistance we get from
the department, particularily since we are in a growing area and find the
sanitarian services needed on a regular basis. N

The Custer County Commissioners, together with all of the Commissioners
in the State of Montana, will truly appreciate your doing everything you can
to see that the Department of Health gets the funds needed to continue both
these necessary programs - the inspection of our exportable grain to prevent
unnecessary embargos by holding down contamination and the training for our
local health officials. '

Sincerely,

7 P o ., /
T LB L Al
p

@)

e

WALTER J. ULMER, Member
Custer County Commissioners

WJIU:1ljs
CC: Mr. Vern Sloulin,Dept Health, Food & Consumer Bureau,Helena MT .



DIVISION OF JEWEL COMPANIES, INC.

AREA CODE 406
¥ P.0. BOX 5008 601 SIXTH STREET S.w. 761-3401

GREAT FALLS, MONTANA 59403

November 10, 1981

Mr. Vern Sloulin, Chief

Food & Consumer Safety Bureau

Dept. Health & Environmental Sciences
Cogswell Building

Helena, MT. 59620

Dear Mr. Sloulin:

We favor the continuation of the Food Storage Facilities
inspectional program by the Montana State Department of Health
and Environmental Sciences and would encourage that state
funding be allocated to fund this program should federal funding
not be forthcoming.

OQur compnay has recognized the problems that can develop in a
food storage facility and has expended a significant amount of
time, money, and effort in developing a strong internal inspec-
tional and preventative sanitation program in our facilities

to preclude such problems. We feel this is a vital necessity in
protecting the consumers food supply.

The regulatory branch through its inspectional activity can
provide guidance in developing sanitation programs, interpretation
of the regulatory criteria to be met, and where necessary the
impetus to establish such programs.

Through their travel necessitated by other responsibilities, it
would appear that state health department personnel are in a
position to provide more fregquent inspections than their federal
seqguels with a more efficient use of travel monies. With their
frequent and close associations with local sanitarians they are
also in a position to provide ongoing training and consultation
to local sanitarians who might be involved in such inspections,
again with the most efficient use of monies. The uniform
application of regulatory criteria, which is of utmost importance
to the regulated industry, is greatly enhanced through freguent
inspections and proper training.

Sincerely,
[ R
R TSt 2= > S

Rbn A. Andersen
Director Sanitation & Safety

RA/sn
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To Representative Francis Bardanouve

I have just been informed that; the Food & Consumer Safety Bureau of the
Department of Health & Environmental Sciences is requesting supplemental funds to
replace monies which they have been receiving via contract from tne Federal

Food & Drug Administration. I am thoroughly familiar with the specific program
that this money supports as well as all the other programs of the bureau, and
therefore would Tike the opportunity to comment on this request.

This bureau suffered a Toss of two professional staff members and a
secretary between Fiscal 1981 and Fiscal 1982. We sanitarians working alone
in the field have experienced the result of this loss of staff in that we are not
getting the same amount of assistance that we used to. My understanding is
that if the bureau does not receive replacement funds for the FDA Contract funds
they will lose additional staff, and this would create a rea] snortage of
assistance to local health departments. :

Just recently there have been a number of new sanitarians employed
in Tocal health departments, and they are inexperienced and therefore in need
of as much assistance as they can get. The monies that are received from FDA
are used to support all programs of the bureau in that it provides travel
and support funds for other than the specific inspections that are required by
the contract.

I would appreciate very much if you would support this request for

supplemental funds, not only on my behalf, but on the behalf of all other
sanitarians tiroughout the state.

Sincerely yours,

John C. Herndon
Blaine County Sanitarian
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The Montana United Indian Association (MUIA) was incorporated in 1971 as
a non-profit organization representirg urban Indians throughout the state
of Montana. Eight local Indian alliences and the MUIA joined forces to
create a consortium to provide neededu services in their respective commu-
nities. Those alliances were: Anacynda. Billings, Butte, Great Falls,
Havre, Helena, Miles City and Missoula.

Seven alliances currently offer services to the urban Indian population which
include health care, housing, job placem:nt assistance, educational oppor-
tunities, outreach, transportation, mentil health counseling and other
supportive services.

The MUIA central office, located in Helena, is responsible for the admin-
istration of state and federal programs. MUIA provides technical assis-
tance, guidance, counseling and advocacy for the consortium and the esti-
mated 16,000 urban Indians of Montana. A major responsibility of the MUIA
is to procure funding to continue existing programs and to expand services
to the urban Indian population of Montana.

In the past the MUIA has successfully obtained health funding from the
Indian Health Service as a result of Public Law 94-437, "The Indian Health
Improvement Act." As a result of this legislation passed in 1976, the
alliances were enabled to provide the following services:

* A data needs assessment

Establishment and provision of direct medical care on site
Removal of the multiple barriers accessing health care
Provision of preventive health care education

* X %

Public law 94-437, Title V, Section 501, The Indian Health Care Improvement
Act, reads "The purpose of this title is to encourage the establishment of
programs in urban areas to make health services more accessible to the

urban Indian population;" the Congress of the United States, recognizing the
severity of the urban Indian Health status, passed the public law to ensure
health services provision.

Since reauthorizing Public Law 94-437 in 1980, the Congress has been exhorted
to indiscriminately cut social service programs regardless of need or their
accomplishment. The Office of Management and Budget (OMB) has issued

several misstatements of fact about urban Indian health organization, namely
"Urban Health projects largely provide referral, rather than medical,
services; (they) are not required by treaty obligation; and (they) are

over and above services available to the general population.” In the detailed
Health Proposal for fiscal year 1982, we successfully address these "arti-
ficial” issues. The documentation that follows is a skeleton outline of

the needs and accomplishments of Urban Indian Health Centers.

You should be acutely aware of the life and death ramifications of immediate
access to quality health care. Urban Indians face deprivation of urgently
needed health care services every day. The efforts of urban Indian health
care professionals will be for nought if projected cuts of one hundred
percent elimination in Fiscal Year 1982 are enacted.
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Program Narrative and Budget Request
Page 2. (continued)

The Health Advisory Committee of the Montina United Indian Association has
prepared the following data summary for your personal attention: Indian
programs will suffer a disproportionate skare of the proposed budget cuts.
Indian programs, which account for only .4% of the total‘‘federal Htmget,
would absord nearly 3% of the national budcet cut.

It cannot be disputed that American Indian people are the neediest of
Montana's poor. In this, the most affluent. country in the world, Indian
people rank at the bottom of every social and economic statistical indicator:

lowest per capita income

highest unemployment rate

lowest level of education

shortest lives

worst health conditions

poorest housing

highest suicide rate

family poverty 300% greater than national average

r F % % ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥

Contrary to OMB justifications, Block Grants to states will not guarantee
provision of Urban Indian Health Care Services to our population. All of
the truly remarkable accomplishments achieved by Urban Indian health care
programs in the past five years will be utterly negated - clinics will
cease to exist, trained Native American health care personnel will not be
able to fulfill their committment to Indian people and, worst of all,
another successful Urban Indian program will be eliminated precisely at
the moment of fruition.

We can no longer look to the Federal Government to meet all our financial
needs. Proposed budget cuts from the Reagan Administration will zero

out urban Indian health care in Fiscal Year 82. We are requesting financial
support from the State of Montana so that the MUIA may continue its com-
mitment to all urban Indians in the State of Montana.
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THE EFFECTIVENESS OF UTILIZATION (3)
_OF URBAN INIDAN HEALTH CENTERS

Urban Indian Health Care Centers are a vital key to meeting the health
needs of urban and rural non-reservation Indians. In meeting those needs,
Montana's urban Indian health centers have demonstrated an ability to be:

* cost effective and well utilized.

developing and/or maintaining a quality assurance program
improving the health status of American Indians
developing linkages with other providers

1. Cost Effective

* % %

In a study on several health centers, it was shown that:

* per patient costs are lower than national norms

* $19.50 was the average cost of a patient encounter

* health care centers can deliver quality care at reasonable costs. Last
year's average administrative costs was 19.74%, below the 20% criteria

* for every dollar of Title V funds, a dollar or more was matched by
other sources of revenue

* financial audits have indicated strong financial management

* productivity rates are in keeping with standard norms. An average 2.6
patient encounters per hour was maintained by several of the health
centers

II. Utilization

Urban Indian Health centers have shown a marked increase in medical and
dental encounters over the years and are leveling off at full productivity.
Since 1979, the health care centers have had an average 55 percent overall
increase in services provided. This remarked increase is attributed to:

* institution of more comprehensive health services where none existed
before. More health centers have moved from Phase Il to Phase III,
increasing the level of health care.

* Changing patterns of utilization of expensive episodic health care
(emergency rooms, hospitalization, for preventive diseases) to prevention
and early intervention primary care.

III. Quality Assurance

Initiative has been taken by the health centers to improve and maintain
a high degree of professional training and responsibility. This is being
achieved by:

*  peer review

on-going continuing education

implementing of services, where careful review has shown a need.
patient evaluation of centers

treatment compliance reveiw process

IV. Improving the Health Status of American Indians

* % % %

In the past American Indians have been the victim of non-existent or poor
medicalrdental services. Consequently Indians suffered from a higher death
rate, higher infant death rate, and higher preventable death rate.

* statistics have shown that the death rate of Indians is 841.4 deaths
per 100,000, this in contrast to the overall USA population which is
606.1 per 100,000.
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DUPLICATION OF SERVICES

By far the most controversial aspect of Minority oriented social service
programs is the question of duplication of services, or in the jargon of the
bureaucrat, "duplicative" services.

Opponents of urban Indian health programs are fond of loudly and persis-
tenly exclaiming that these programs duplicate services available to "every-
body" through "private sector" health care providers. This issue has become
an emotional area since detractors of the program's progress make the claim
without examining the facts.

Fact: The United States Government policy of relocating reservation
Indians to the country's urban and rural areas in 1952 left those people in
a "limbo" status insofar as health care provision is concerned. There were
no health care services waiting for the relocated Indian people. Indians
who have lived off-reservation for 180 days are no longer eligible for health
services. The Indian Health Service does not universally care for all Indian
people. There is no "Indian Insurance Card" which will provide free health
care to urban or rural Indians. Where "free" health care has been provided
through Public Health Service projects and charitable institutions, blatant
discrimination has caused extreme resentment among Indians. A person should
not have to suffer degradation at the hands of tax supportive institutions'
personnel in order to secure health care. The public blithely assumes that
Indians' health care is provided for ... this is not the case.

Fact: Public Law 94-437, reauthorized by the Congress of the United
States in 1980, states categorically that: "The purpose of this title is to
encourage the establishment of programs in urban areas to make health services
more accessible to the urban Indian population.”" In the opinion of the 94th
and 95th Congresses of the United States, urban Indian health programs are not
duplicative.

Fact: The American Indian Policy Review Commission in their "Report
on Indian Health," does not see urban Indian health programs as duplicative

MUIA IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER -

SILLINGS AMERICAN INDIAN COUNCHL HELENA INDIAN Al LIANCE NORTH AMERICAN INDIAN LEAGUE

L LTINS

MONTANA HELENDY MORTANA DEES L ODGr MONTANA

MORTH AMERICAN INDIAN ALLIANCE SHSSOULA QUA QU CORPORATION ANACONDA INDIAN ALLIANCE
U MUINTANA MG AN T A L ANACONIIA MONTANA

Tt AT FALLS INDIAN EDUCATION CENTER -t INE SPIATT AL L EAR O NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
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since they recommend that: "Congress appropriate sufficient funds for the
continuance of present Indian centers in urban areas which assist Indians in
obtaining medical ... services; and should encourage, with funds and guidance,
the establishment of additional such centers in all urban areas where Indians
Tive."

Fact: - Health Departments in many states recognize the necessity of urban
Indian health centers and contract with them for delivery of services to the
Indian population that would not otherwise be provided at all. This would
not occur if the states considered these programs duplicative.

Fact: Transportation and referral alliances provide urban people with
the means of accessing health care. It is hardly a duplication of services
to transport Indian people to a health care provider since no alternative
exists.

Fact: If a patient does not have the financial resources to visit a
private provider of medical care, that provider will cease to deliver services.
It is not then duplicative to provide medical services to that patient.

Fact: The American Public Health Association (APHA) has acknowledged
the severity of (urban) Indian health in their meetings on November 1 through
November 5, 1981. The opinion of the APHA is that these programs are not
duplicative.

Fact: Preventive health provision in lieu of episodic and emergency
room usage reduces duplication by eliminating an increasing burden on the
taxpayer. In this sense, the programs are financially non-duplicative and
cost-efficient.

Therefore, it is apparent that urban Indian health programs do not dup-
licate services, but provide medical services where none have existed before
and at a lower per patient rate than available in the private sector.

References: Montana Senator Max Baucus
American Indian Policy Review Commission
American Public Health Association
State of Montana Department of Health
The Congressional Record - October 27, 1981
California Urban Indian Health Council
Montana United Indian Association
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N 1) We understand that information has »een aiven to the
. Committee to effect that pubhlic clinic services are
! available to the general public and therefore urban
b Indian individuals. According to John Bartlett, Deputy
Director of the State Department of Health, only the
following preventive services are available in the con-
- text of public preventive health:
; (1) well child clinic
P (2) women, infants and children
- (3) child nutrition
(4) hypertension programs¥*
. (5) VD screening & control
L (6) family planning*
g These programs are strictly education & prevention,
- . .. :
*Indian participation
;' 2) MNo primary care services such as:
t . (1) physical exams, prenatal & school screening exams
* JIA Clinics (2) minor surgery
woovide all (3) acute & episodic treatment for strep throats, hroken
of these - limbs, flu, EKG monitoring, routine lab services,
o otvices. otitis media, etc.
- (4) surgical referral
(5) anemia screening
(6) diabetic screening
- (7) contract pharmacy services
- (8) home nursing visit
(9) post surgical treatment
(10) total primary diagnostic services
e (11) plus all preventive services noted in 1) above.
-
-
-
-
L
-
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‘REDUCED MODEL BUDGET #1
MONTANA UNITED INDIAN ASSOCIATION
HEALTH CLINICS
FOR EACH OF THREE CLINICS
(GREAT FALLS, HELENA AND MISSOULA)

1. DIRECT LABOR

Registered Nurse 2080 hours x 7.70 $16,016.00
2. FRINGE
17.5% $ 2,803.00

DIRECT LABOR/FRINGE TOTAL $18,819.00
3. CLINIC SUPPLIES

Expendable clinic supplies $165 mo. x 12 mo. $ 1,980.00
4. CONTRACT PHYSICIANS AND CARE
A. Physicians $50 hr. x 7 hr./wk x 52 wks $18,200.00
B. Contracted Care Services
1. Pharmacy $150.00 mo. x 12 mo. $ 1,800.00
2. Dental $150.00 mo. x 12 mo. $ 1,800.00
3. X-ray/Lab $150.00 mo. x 12 mo. $ 1,800.00

CONTRACT PHYSICIANS AND CARE TOTAL $23,600.00
SINGLE CLINIC TOTAL $44,399.00
GREAT FALLS, HELENA AND MISSOULA GRANT TOTAL $133,197.00

NOTE: This budget represents a sub-subsistence level - it excludes optical
care and eliminates two full time equivalents and one part time
position. No provision is made for rent, office supplies, xerox,
telephone or training. The assumption in that funding for the above
will be found through private sources.
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REDUCED MODEL BUDGET #2
MONTANA UNITED INDIAN ASSOCIATION
HEALTH CLINICS
FOR EACH OF THREE CLINICS
(GREAT FALLS, HELENA AND MISSOULA)

1. DIRECT LABOR

Registered Nurse 2080 X $7.70 $ 16,016.00
2. FRINGE
17.5% 2,803.00

DIRECT LABOR/FRINGE TOTAL §$ 18,819.00

3. CLINIC SUPPLIES
Expendable clinic supplies $100.00 mo. X 12 mo. $ 1,200.00

4. CONTRACT PHYSICIANS AND CARE

A. Physicians $50.00 hr. X 5 hr./wk X 52 wks $ 13,000.00
‘ SINGLE CLINIC TOTAL $ 33,019.00
GREAT FALLS, HELENA AND MISSOULA GRANT TOTAL $ 99,057.00

NOTE: This budget represents a sub-subsistence level - it excludes optical
care and eliminates two full time equivalents and one part time
position. No provision is made for rent, office supplies, xerox,
telephone or training. The assumption is that funding for the above
will be found through private sources.
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MODEL BUDGET REQUEST #3
MONTANA UNITED INDIAN ASSOCIATION
HEALTH CLINIC
(ONE STATEWIDE LOCATION)

1. DIRECT LABOR

Executive Director 20% $ 3,600.00

Clinic Health Director 100% 15,750.00

Registered Nurse 2080 X $7.69 15,995.00

Clinic Receptionist 2080 X $4.62 9,610.00
2. FRINGE

17.5% 7,850.00

DIRECT LABOR/FRINGE TOTAL $ 52,805.00

3. MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
A. Expendable Clinic Supplies $166.67 X 12 mo. $ 2,000.00
B. Office Supplies $100.00 X 12 mo. 1,200.00
MATERIALS/SUPPLIES TOTAL $ 3,200.00

4. CONTRACT PHYSICIANS AND CARE

A. Physicians $50.00 hr. X 5 hr./wk X 52 wks $ 13,000.00
B. Contracted Care Services
1. Pharmacy $150.00 mo. X 12 mo. 1,800.00
2. Dental $150.00 mo. X 12 mo. 1,800.00
3. X-Ray/Lab $150.00 mo. X 12 mo. 1,800.00

CONTRACT PHYSICIANS/CARE TOTAL §$ 18,400.00

5. EQUIPMENT/RENTAL
A. Rent of Office Space $150.00 X 12 mo. $ 1,800.00
EQUIPMENT/RENTAL TOTAL $ 1,800.00

6. OTHER DIRECT COST

A. Xerox $100.00 mo. X 12 mo. $ 1,200.00
B. Telephone $175.00 mo. X 12 mo. 2,100.00
C. Training Continuing Medical Education-R.N. 495.00

OTHER DIRECT COST TOTAL $ 3,795.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 80,000.00

NOTE: This budget represnets a subsistence level - it excludes optical
care and provides minimal contract physician's services.
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" P.O. Box 5988
M': 0 Helena, MT
"?43—535 59601
-
November 10, 1981
e
Chairman Burt Hurwitz
Legislatiye Committee #2
- Room 104
State Capitol
helena, MT. 59601
- Dear Chairman Hurwitz:
This letter is written in response to requests for additional information
- from your committee members.
Senator Wolf requested a breakdown of last year's Indian Health Service
- funding and the relative percentages delineated below:
| FY 1981
- INDIAN HEALTH SERVICE CONTRACT
ALLIANCE
- Anaconda $22,619.00
Butte $22,619.00
? *Great Falls $83,092.00
4
*Helena $39,266.00
: Miles City $22,122.00
- *Missoula $34,845.00
3 Montana United Indian Association (MUIA) $43,762.00
o FY 79'-80' Supplemental Carry Over $32,336.00
: GRAND TOTAL  $321,815.00
- *Clinic Alliances
| Given the awesome inflationary trends in the field of medical service prov-
ision, the MUIA's total budget request to the Indian Health Service (IHS)
- for Fiscal Year 1982 was $461,412.00. MUIA's request to the State for
funding alternative #1 ($345,000) equals a 25% cut from the IHS request.
i MUIA IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
%;GjNGSAMEmCAN'NmANCOUNcm HELENA INDIAN ALLIANCE NORTH AMERICAN IND!AN LEAGUE
©MLLINGS. MONTANA HELENA, MONTANA DEER LODGE, MONTANA
- . AN ALLIANCE
?u?iT:oﬁnENF:ICAN INDIAN ALLIANCE :nﬂl'sssgaLAj,L:oexﬁAOUl CORPORATION :x}eé}&fﬁ%ﬁ:&%& L
. ] TIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
4 “;::E’A:ALFLAS’LI’;CS)NITB:S‘I\AN EDUCATION CENTER S;V:IENEO'S[ZL/:N ALLIANCE gCACKFEET AN
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Chairman Burt Hurwitz
November 10, 1981
Page 2

Alternative #2 equals a 38.3% cut from that request.

Since the actual funding received from the Indian Health Service for FY'81
equals $321,815, funding alternative #1 to the State Legislature equals an
extremely modest 7% increase; alternative #2 equals an 11.5% decrease over
last year's actual funding.

In response to Senator Van Valkenburg's question asked on November 9, 1981
regarding why all these clinics were proposed to be funded at $75,000 each,

one can see that Great Falls received a larger share of the monies to up-

grade their clinic operations in FY'81. Likewise, Helena had previously
received improvement funds from a one-time source called Norton-Sound monies.
Therefore, it is the MUIA's position that Missoula should be allowed to achieve
parity with the other two clinics. However, the budget could be restructured
if so desired.

Vice-Chairman Smith cited an example (near Fort Peck) of Indian people receiv-
ing reservation benefits while living off-reservation. The MUIA does not have
specific knowledge of this example, but we wish to state that the people we
serve through the urban clinics located in Great Falls, Helena, and Missoula
are solely urban people who live, work and recreate in Montana's cities. The
approximate one-way distance$ from the nearest reservation to each of the urban
health centers is detailed below:

Great Falls to Pocky Boys' = 87 miles
Helena to Flathead = 173 miles
Missoula to Flathead = 61 miles

It is important to note that very few Montanans would drive 174, 346 or 122
miles in the summer to receive Primary Health Care, even if they could afford
the gasoline, to say nothing of making the same trip in the winter.

Equally important is the fact that appointments have to be made for the service
delivery which many times involve planning weeks ahead. In addition, if urban
Indians had the money for the gasoline to travel those distances, they could
pay for local non-Indian primary care.

After all of the above stipulations are met, the last hurdle is one of tribal
affiliations; the tribe's ability to absorb twice as many patients (even if they
wanted to) in this year of budget cuts.

The MUIA wishes to thank you, Chairman Hurwitz, and your committee for allowing
us the opportunity to present our proposal and for offering us an eminently

fair hearing.

Should your committee require further information relative to our testimony,
please contact us at your convenience.

Sincerely,
. ’2%2?:iﬁf;42432L11 ./4522:;%497’///

Mike Welsh . Edward Kennedy

rect Chairman . :
Health Director Health Advisory Committee
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Phone:
w 443-5350

P.O. Box 5988
Helena, MT
59601

November 10, 1981

Ms. Jan Dee May

" Legislative Fiscal Analyst
State Capitol
Helena, Montana 59601

- Dear Ms. May:
In accordance with Committee #2 Chairman Hurwitz's directive this date, the
- attached line item budget represents a model budget for each of the Montana
United Indian Association's clinics located in Great Falls, Helena and
Missoula.
H - - »
Should you require any further information, please feel free to contact me.
o Sincerely,
- Mike Welsh
Health Director
- MW/ jw
cc: Chairman Burt Hurwitz
Leona Williams
b Edward Kennedy
Carol Owenswv
Sue Schield\v
[
: ;
-
3
% > MUIA IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
L BILLINGS AMERICAN INDIAN COUNCIHL HELENA INDIAN ALLIANCE NORTH AMERICAN INDIAN LEAGUE
“ BH.LINGS. MONTANA HELENA. MONTANA DEER LODGE, MONTANA
NORTH AMERICAN INDIAN ALLIANCE MISSOLILA QUA-QUI CORPORATION ANACONDA INDIAN ALLIANCE
BUTTE, MONTANA MISSQULA MONTANA ANACONDA MONTANA
GREAT FALLS INDIAN EDUCATION CENTER HI-LINE INDIAN ALLIANCE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF

ﬁ GREAT FALLS, MONTANA HAVRE, MONTANA BIL.ACKFEET INDIANS



MODEL BUDGET REQUEST
MONTANA UNITED INDIAN ASSOCIATION
HEALTH CLINICS

1. DIRECT LABOR

as

Executive Director 20% $ 3,600.00
Clinic Health Director 100% 15,750.00
Registered Nurse 2080 X 7.69 15,995.20
Clinic Receptionist 2080 X 4.62 9,610.00
2. FRINGE
17.5% $ 7,849.70
DIRECT LABOR/FRINGE TOTAL $52,805.00
3. MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
A. Expendable Clinic Supplies $166.67 X 12 mo. $ 2,000.00
B. Office Supplies $100.00 X 12 mo. 1,200.00
MATERIALS/SUPPLIES TOTAL $ 3,200.00
4. CONSULTANTS/SUB CONTRACTORS
A. Physicians $50.00 hr. X 5 hr./wk X 52 wks. $13,000.00
B. Contracted Care Services
1. Pharmacy $150.00 mo. X 12 mo. 1,800.00
2. Dental $150.00 mo. X 12 mo. 1,800.00
3. X-Ray/Lab $150.00 mo. X 12 mo. 1,800.00
CONSULTANTS/SUB CONTRACTORS TOTAL $18,400.00
5. EQUIPMENT/RENTAL
A. Rent of Office Space $150.00 mo. X 12 mo. $ 1,800.00
EQUIPMENT/RENTAL TOTAL $ 1,800.00
6. OTHER DIRECT COST
A. Xerox $100.00 mo. X 12 mo. $ 1,200.00
B. Telephone $175.00 mo. X 12 mo. 2,100.00
C. Training Continuing Medical Education-R,N, 495,00
OTHER DIRECT COST TOTAL $ 3,795.00
GRAND TOTAL  $80,000.00
NOTE: This budget represents a subsistence level - It excludes optical

care and provides minimal contract physician's services.
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CRAPYA V- DEPARTIDIR OF
WBALTL, SBUCARON, AND WM

PARY 30--UDNAN HRAL™

Subpant C—-Castrast Hoalth Serviees
AGENUY  egartment of NHealth,
t dacat or, and Welfare.

ACTION Panal rude.

SUMMAKRY This rule establishes COR-
‘rect Realth srevice delivery arean, And
saform Alibility . hotice Wil telated.
r-quirements {9 the provisten of cog
*ract health serviovs (o eligible Indians
and other drnelicaries within these
arven. The purpase i te clanty oliglh-
tty and repensibiiny in the admin-
- *reten of this pregrarm,

LPPECTIVE DATE: August 4. 1078,

Rt FURTHER INFORMATION
CONTACT

James Mitchell, Contrart Health
Servires Beanch, (ndlan  Health
Service, Roora BA-1°, 3000 Pikhers
Lanw, Rockville, Bid. 0837, 301 443
4700
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
On October 22. 1976, a notioe of pro-
pused rulemaking (NPRM) waa pub-
itahed in the Fassnal. Racisten (41 FR
45792 et srq.) proposing (o revise sub-
part C of 43 CPR Part 3¢ to establiah

health sefiices within those areas. In-
terested persons were given until De-
cemnber 21, 1976, te submait writien
ocumments, suggestions, or objections.

A. Cuances Mase Frnon THE PROrosss
Rurss

Atter full and careful consideration
of sl comments recrived. cortain pro-
vusons of the proposed rules bave
Been retvised as noted below:

1. Por ecase of use the definitions
hase beem placed in alphahetical
ordry

2. The definition of ‘“‘alternste re-
sources” formerly §36.31(1) has been
renumbered aa § 38.21(a),

3 Theterm* ressuroes” has
been deleirnd the definition of

afternate pasurces.” Numerous com-
mentors suggested deletion oA the
baus that: Historically the [ndian
Health Benice (hereinalier, IHS) as 0
matter of practioe, has net applisd &
means temt for senvices, has not ex-
riuded persons from receipt of oon.

total cont of services provided and the
ot ki tride had such ressurems

has been changed to clarify that the
term apolies to services provided by fa-
cilities other than those of IHS8.

As a result of several comments

propriate IHS
erwise, the decizion will be made by
the appropriate non-THS medical au-
thority attending the patient.

8. The definition of ressrvation re-
numbered as §30.21(1), has been
changed to that used by the Bureau of
Indian Affairs in its regulations gov-
emning financial asmistance and social
services programsa (33 CFR 01(v)) fee
purpuues of increased conasistency snd
because it is considered more precise.

7. Por purposes of clarification. a
definition of the work 'Service" to
mean the Indian Health Service has
boen added a3 § 36.31(0).

8. As & result of the decision 10 desig-
nate the State of Oklahoma as » con-
health service delivery area idie-

Iater). & definition ol “tredi-
Indian country.” formeriy num-
bered aa § 3631¢e), is 10 longer needed
and It has been deleted.

9. Due to changes made in § 38 M)
referonce §236.13 of 43 CFR (dis
later), the delinition of
“Indisn.” * formerly , designated a3
$38.21(0), has been deleted since 1 18
no lohger needed.

10. The Stat» of Ne.ada has been
designated s contract health service
delivery ares in § 38 3%a). Thia desig-
nation is baaed on & NUMber cf com-

i

is

1o 40 peivent of Nevada Indiane fromn
INS eontrast health serviem This
reoult wae & fantor of Dot the small

o
!sfifgis
K
i
il

%s
]
iﬂln

M
i
il
P

lution by the Wiscensin
Pusiness Commities which peointed
out that there s no defined Teorrva-

14. Bection 36.2%(0), providing for re-
designation of contract hoalth service
delivery areas. has several reviaions. It
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846 Front Street
Helena, Montana
59601

™ d
Phone:
443-5350

November 16, 1981 MY & A
ADDRESS TO THE EOUSE APPRCPRIATICNS COMMITTEE

"R, CHAIRMAN, MR. Vice-CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE:
MonTANA UNITED INDIAN AssociATioN (MUIA) 1S GRATEFUL FOR THIS
OPPORTUNITY TO ADDRESS YOU THIS AFTERNOON:

THE MUIA 1S HEREBY SUBMITTING A REVISED REQUEST FOR FUNDING
TO MAINTAIN HEALTH SERVICES PROVISION TO THE URBAN INDIANS OF
MoNTANA, THE MUIA RECOGNIZES THAT THIS LEGISLATURE IS HEAVILY
BURDENED WITH REQUESTS FROM VARIOUS SOURCES ATTEMPTING TO OFFSET
THE WIDESPREAD HUMAN SERVICES BUDGET CUTS PROMULGATED BY THE
DirecTor OF THE CFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BuDGET, DAVID STOCKMAN,
However, THE MUIA WISHES TO POINT OUT THAT THERE ARE SEVERAL REASONS
THAT MAKE THE CLINIC FUNDING REQUEST NOT ONLY VALID, BUT ESSENTIAL:

1) It HAs BEEN AMPLY DEMONSTRATED BY THE MUIA’S EXPERIENCE,
THE CONGRESS OF THE UNITED STATES, THE MONTANA SUPREME COURT, BY
TESTIMONY GIVEN AT THE BLOCK GRANT HEARINGS ON OCTOBER 28TH AND
29TH AND AT THE HEARINGS OF SUB-COMMITTEE #2 oN NovemBer 9TH, 10TH
AND 11TH OF THIS YEAR THAT PROVISION OF HEALTH CARE SERVICES TO
NATIVE AMERICANS IN MONTANA HAS NOT ACHIEVED PARITY WITH THE
MAJORITY OF THE STATE'S POPULATION;

MUIA 1S AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
BILLINGS AMERICAN INDIAN COUNCIL HELENA INDIAN ALLIANCE NORTH AMERICAN INDIAN LEAGUE

o’ BILLINGS MONTANA HELENA, MONTANA DEER LODGE, MONTANA

NORTH AMERICAN INDIAN ALLIANCE MISSOULA QUA-QUI CORPORATION ANACONDA INDIAN ALLIANCE
BUTTE, MONTANA MISSOULA, MONTANA ANACONDA MONTANA

GREAT FALLS INDIAN EDUCATION CENTER HI-LINE INDIAN ALLIANCE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
GREAT FALLS, MONTANA HAVRE, MONTANA BLACKFEET INDIANS
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2)  WHEN URBAN INDIANS ARE ALLOWED ACCESS TO HEALTH CARE,
THE COST OF THAT CARE IS FAR BEYOND THE MEANS OF THE MAJORITY
TO PAY DUE TO THE LOW INCIDENCE OF EMPLOYMENT AND THE RESULTANT
LACK OF INSURANCE COVERAGE BY THIRD PARTY PAYORS. [HE APPROXI-
MATE ONE-WAY DISTANCES FORM THE NEAREST RESERVATION TO EACH OF
THE URBAN HEALTH CENTERS 1S DETAILED BELOW;

GREAT FALLs TO0 Rocky Boys’ = 87 MILES
HELENA TO FLATHEAD = 173 MILES
MISSOULA TO FLATHEAD = 61 MILES

IT 1S IMPORTANT TO NOTE THAT VERY FEW MONTANAS wouLD DRIVE 174,
346 orR 122 MILES IN THE SUMMER TO RECEIVE PRIMARY HEALTH CARE,
EVEN IF THEY COULD AFFORD THE GASOLINE, TO SAY NOTHING OF MAKING
THE SAME TRIP IN THE WINTER.

EQUALLY IMPORTANT IS THE FACT THAT APPOINTMENTS HAVE TO BE
MADE FOR THE SERVICE DELIVERY WHICH MANY TIMES INVOLVE PLANNING
WEEKS AHEAD. IN ADDITION, IF URBAN INDIANS HAD THE MONEY FOR
THE GASOLINE TO TRAVEL THOSE DISTANCES, THEY COULD PAY FOR LOCAL
NON-INDIAN PRIMARY CARE,

3) Tue Inp1AN HeaLtH Service (IHS) HAS TWO PERTINENT FUND-
ING REGULATIONS WHICH ARE DIFFICULT TO INTERPRET DUE TO THE NUMBER
OF SIGNIFICANT EXCEPTIONS POSSIBLE AND THE VARIABILITY WITH WHICH
THE SEVEN RESERVATIONS IN THE STATE TREAT EACH REGULATION, TO WIT:

A) THE so-cALLED “ON or NEAR" POLICY BASICALLY STATES

THAT INDIAN PEOPLE RESIDING ON OR NEAR A RESERVATION ARE EN-

TITLED TO IHS CONTRACT CARE. THE OPERATIVE CLAUSES OF THIS

POLICY STATE THAT ELIGIBILITY FOR CONTRACT CARE ON A SPECIFIC

RESERVATION DEPENDS, IN PART, UPON AN OTHERWISE ELIGIBLE
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INDIVIDUAL'S PLACE OF RESIDENCE. IF AN ENROLLED MEMBER OF
A TRIBE OTHERWISE ELIGIBLE TO RECEIVE CONTRACT CARE RESIDES
IN A COUNTY ADJOINING AN INDIAN RESERVATION OR IN A COUNTY
INTO WHICH THE BOUNDARY OF AN INDIAN RESERVATION PROTRUDES,
THAT INDIVIDUAL MAY RECEIVE CONTRACT CARE, EVEN IF HE OR
SHE DOESN'T RESIDE UPON THE RESERVATION PROPER.
THE NUMBER OF INDIAN PEOPLE QUALIFYING FOR “NEAR"
RESIDENCY IS SO MINIMAL THAT THEY ARE NOT counNTeED IN MUIA's
URBAN POPULATION DATA BECAUSE IN FACT, THESE PEOPLE ARE,
UNDER THE RULES, RESERVATION RESIDENTS.
B) THE "ONE HUNDRED-EIGHTY DAY"” RULE STATES THAT IF
AN INDIVIDUAL WHO 1S OTHERWISE ELIGIBLE FOR CONTRACT CARE
SERVICES HAS LIVED OFF (NOT "NEAR”) THE RESERVATION FOR MORE
THAN 180 DAYS, THAT PERSON MAY BE DENIED CONTRACT CARE UNLESS
HE OR SHE RE-ESTABLISHES RESIDENCY PRIOR TO PROVISION OF CARE.
BOTH OF THE ABOVE REGULATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO INTERPRETATION
BY THE TRIBE PROVIDING THE HEALTH SERVICE. FOR EXAMPLE, SOME
TRIBES ALLOW ENROLLED TRIBAL MEMBERS LIVING OFF-RESERVATION (BEYOND
THE LIMIT PROSCRIBED BY THE ON OR NEAR POLICY) TO ENJOY CONTRACT
CARE SERVICES IF THEY ARE WORKING FOR THE TRIBE IN A CAPACITY
THAT NECESSITATES LIVING IN A PLACE BEYOND THE ON OR NEAR POLICY'S
PURVIEW. SECONDLY, MOST RESERVATIONS WILL PROVIDE PRIMARY CARE
OR FIRST AID AS NECESSARY FOR EMERGENCY CASES AND WILL PROVIDE
REFERRAL TO HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS AND FACILITIES OUTSIDE THE RE-
SERVATION, BUT IN THESE CASES WILL NOT PAY FOR THOSE SERVICES
NOR REIMBURSE EITHER THE VICTIM OR THE PROVIDER WHO RENDERED THE
SERVICE,
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THIS PAGE HAS BEEN LEFT BLANK FOR YOUR NOTES,
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) THE COST OF HEALTH CARE PROVISION NATIONWIDE HAS BALLOONED
IN EXCESS OF 19% IN THE LAST FISCAL YEAR, IN MONTANA, THIS COST
HAS RISEN BY 117 DURING THE SAME PERIOD. THE URBAN INDIAN HEALTH
PROGRAMS THAT ARE ADMINISTERED BY THE MUIA HAVE OPERATED EFFICIENTLY
AND EFFECTIVELY (CONFIRMED BY A NATIONALLY RECOGNIZED MANAGEMENT
CONSULTANT FIRM) ON A CONGRESSIONAL APPROPRIATION THAT HAS NOT
CHANGED FOR TWO FISCAL YEARS, NAMELY AN AVERAGE oF $217,073.17
FOR EACH OF 41 URBAN INDIAN HEALTH PROJECTS ACROSS THE UNITED
STATES. A MEASURE OF THE EFFECTIVENESS OF MUIA'S PROGRAMS CAN
BE SEEN IN THE FACT THAT WE PRODUCED A CARRYOVER SURPLUS IN FISCAL
1980 wHICH WAS APPLIED TO THE PAST FISCAL YEAR'S PROGRAM NEEDS.
DUE TO A CHANGE IN CONTRACTING PROCEDURES FOR FiscaL 1981, CARRY-
'OVERS NOW REVERT TO THE U.S. TREASURY IF NOT UTILIZED OR ENCUMBERED
DURING THAT CONTRACT YEAR.,

5) THE STARK REALITY OF THE FEDERAL HUMAN SERVICES BUDGET
CUTS IS THAT THERE ARE MORE HOLES IN THE “SAFETY NET” THAN THERE
1S "NET.” THE SAFETY NET CONCEPT WILL ULTIMATELY DEVOLVE UPON
MONTANA'S 56 COUNTIES WHO WILL BE FOOTING THE BILL FOR SHARP IN-
CREASES IN THE PAYMENT FOR ACUTE EPISODIC AND EMERGENCY ROOM CARE
THAT WILL INEVITABLY OCCUR IF THE URBAN INDIAN HEALTH PROGRAMS ARE
NOT FUNDED. IN ADDITION TO ASSUMING FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
FOR THE DRASTIC CUTS IN OTHER SERVICES, MONTANA’S COUNTIES WILL
BE HARD PRESSED TO PAY FOR EMERGENT URBAN INDIAN HEALTH CARE BE-
CAUSE THE URBAN INDIAN POPULATION WILL NOT SEEK PREVENTIVE HEALTH
FROM NON-INDIAN CLINICS DUE TO THE HISTORICAL HUMILIATION, DEPRI-
VATION AND DISCRIMINATION SUFFERED AT THE HANDS OF MANY MEDICAL
PROVIDERS. THE LAW OF THE LAND STATES THAT THIS SHOULD NOT HAPPEN;
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HOWEVER, IT IS WELL KNOWN THAT FIRMLY ROOTED ATTITUDES AND PRE-
JUDICES CANNOT BE LEGISLATED OUT OF EXISTENCE.

6) THE MONTANA SUPREME COURT, INTERPRETING THE LAW OF QUR
LAND, POINTEDLY DEMANDED LAST THUrRsDAY (NovemBEr 12, 1981) "a
GREATER INSULATION OF INDIAN VALUES FROM WHITE INFLUENCES AND

"

AUTHORITY..."” AND THE cOURT SAID "THE AcT (INDIAN CHILD WELFARE
Act or 1978) was PASSED BY CONGRESS IN RESPONSE TO A SIGNIFICANT
THREAT TO THE INTEGRITY OF INDIAN CULTURES IN THIS COUNTRY."

THE SuPREME COURT ALSO STATED, "INDIAN PEOPLE, whether residing

on a reservation or not, ARE IMMERSED IN AN ENVIRONMENT WHICH

IS IN MOST RESPECTS ANTITHETICAL TO THEIR TRADITIONS.” (EMPHASIS

n

ADDED.) IN ADDITION, THE COURT NOTED THAT "...CULTURAL DIVERSITY
AMONG INDIAN TRIBES IS PROFOUND BUT NOT FULLY APPRECIATED OR PRO-
TECTED IN WHITE SOCIETY, BUT THE MONTANA CONSTITUTION RECOGNIZES
THE NEED TO PRESERVE THE UNIQUE CULTURAL HERITAGE OF INDIANS.”
FINALLY, THE COURT DECLARED, "IN APPLYING OUR STATE LAW...WE ARE
COGNIZANT OF OUR RESPONSIBILITY TO PROMOTE AND PROTECT THE UNIQUE
INDIAN CULTURES OF OUR STATE FOR ALL FUTURE GENERATIONS OF MONTANANS.”

[T MUST BE NOTED THAT ALL FOUR MEMBERS OF MONTANA'S CONGRES-
SIONAL DELEGATION FULLY sUPPORT THE MUIA'S HEALTH PROGRAMS AND
HAVE SENT US LETTERS STATING THEIR POSITION ON THIS Issue. MUIA
REPRESENTATIVES HAVE MET WITH EACH DELEGATE PERSONALLY REGARDING
THE NECESSITY FOR CONTINUING OPERATION OF THE CLINICS. THE DELE-
GATION WAS HIGHLY VISIBLE IN ITS SUPPORT OF INCLUSION OF THE URBAN
INDIAN HEALTH PROGRAMS IN THE INTERIOR BILL WHICH RECENTLY EMERGED
FROM THE SENATE/House CONFERENCE COMMITTEE,

7) As CAN BE CLEARLY SEEN BY THE ATTACHED TESTIMONY AND
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BUDGETS PREPARED AT THE INVITATION OF SuB-cOMMITTEE #2, THE MUIA
HAS REALISTICALLY TRIMMED THE AMOUNTS NECESSARY TO OPERATE AND
STAFF THE CLINICS FOR FiscAL YEAR 1982. HOWEVER, IN THE INTEREST
OF PRESENTING A REQUEST TO A LEGISLATURE WHICH FINDS ITSELF SEVERELY
LIMITED BY FEDERAL BrLock GRANTS, THE MUIA PROPOSES THREE MODEL
FUNDING BUDGETS (ATTACHED) TWO OF WHICH REFLECT SERVICE DELIVERY
ONLY; I.E., NO ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES, RENT
OR OTHER DIRECT COST. THE RATIONALE BEHIND THIS APPROACH EMINATES
FROM LIMITED ENCOURAGEMENT FROM PRIVATE FOUNDATIONS AND OTHER
CHARITABLE INSTITUTIONS WHO HAVE INDICATED AN INTEREST IN CONTINU-
ING THE CLINICS BUT, LIKE THE STATE, CANNOT SUPPORT THE ENTIRE
COST OF MAINTAINING THEM. SINCE THE MUIA BROUGHT THE ISSUE BEFORE
SUB-COMMITTEE #2, CASH AND PLEDGES TOTALING NEARLY $35,000,00

sl HAVE BEEN RECEIVED,

4

&
v
ks« —7 [N SUMMARY, YOU HAVE BEFORE YOU A COMPLETE PACKET DELINEATING

»
Vi

o

Zﬂ?ﬁﬁ THE HISTORY OF THE MONTANA UNITED INDIAN ASSOCIATION, THE HEALTH
SERVICES CURRENTLY PROVIDED BY THE MUIA’S CLINIC ALLIANCES, THE
FUNDING PROPOSAL MADE TO THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, THREE DIS-
TINCT BUDGET PROPOSALS, A HEALTH SERVICES FACT SHEET, LETTERS OF
SUPPORT FROM CONSUMERS AND PROVIDERS OF MEDICAL CARE, LETTERS FROM
THE MoNTANA CONGRESSIONAL DELEGATION, MATERIALS PREPARED FOR THE
APPROPRIATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE, COPIES OF NEWSPAPER ARTICLES, A
TRANSCRIPT OF PERTINENT TESTIMONY FROM THE SUB-COMMITTEE AND A
TRANSCRIPT OF AN INTERVIEW AIRED ON KTVG NewsLINe 12. THE DELIBERA-
TIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS OF YOUR COMMITTEE WILL HAVE A SIGNIFICANT
IMPACT ON THE HEALTH STATUS OF NOT ONLY THE MORE THAN 16,000 urRBAN
INDIAN PEOPLE IN THE STATE, BUT ON THE NON-INDIAN POPULATION AS WELL.
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THE MONTANA UNITED INDIAN ASSOCIATION WISHES TO THANK THE
CHAIRMAN, Vi1ce-CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
FOR THIS OPPORTUNITY TO TESTIFY IN THE INTEREST OF THE CONTINUING
PROVISION OF QUALITY HEALTH CARE TO MONTANA’S URBAN INDIAN PEOPLE.
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. CORPORATION MISSOULA INDIAN CENTER Phone: (406) 329-3905

608 Toole Avenue <€ Missoula, Montana 59801

November 16, 1981 RECEIVED

NOV 17 1981
Representative Ed Smith
Montana State Legislature MONTANA UNIVED
Capitol Building IMDIAK ASSOCIATICN

Helena, Montana 59601
Dear Representative Smith,

I am writing in response to an article published in the Missoulian
last week, November 12, 1981. It seeme you mentiocned that some of your
Indian friends told you they are still receiving annual check-ups and
major medjcal care frum reservations.

Recently I became very ill, while residing in Missoula, and was
put in the hospital immediately. In telephoning my tribe and explaining
the emérgency of my situation and the need for assistance, the cantract
officer respanded by saying they would have to deny me any assistance
because I wasn't living on the reservation. Unfortunatly in view of my

rgency my Dr. didn't feel it would be wise for me to travel 500 miles
O receive major medical services fram my home reservation. The closest
teservatian hospital from Missoula, (45 miles away) also told me I could
not get help fram them because I was not a member of their tribe.

Contrary to your "friends" beliefs and consequently yours, not all Urban
Indians qualify for services on reservations. In fact, hardly any of my
indian friends living in Missoula, qualify for any services on any res-
ervation.

1 hope this will clear up some misinterpretations concerning this
matter.

Very sincerely

Harold Hamilton

¢
cc..Mr. Ben Bushyhead, ®xecutive Director
Montana United Indian Association
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November 16, 1981

Representative Ed Smith
Montana State Legislature
Capital Building

Helena, Montana 59601

Dear Representative Smith,

The recent article in the Missoulian dated November 12, 1981
has prompted me to write this letter.

A few months ago 1 was visiting my home reservation in Browning.
During that time | became extremely ill and had to be transported
by ambulence to a subcontracted unit of the Blackfeet tribe in
Kalispell. Since then, I have been notified that my statis as

an Urban Indian would make me inelligible for payment of services
even though I became 111 while visiting my home reservation.

Therefore, your beliefs that Urban Indians receive health care

on reservations 1s unfounded. I know I am but one of numourous
Indian people choosing to reside in an urban setting who has been
refused health services from any reservation.

Please take this letter into consideration next time you gener-
alize about all Urban Indians receiving annual checkups and major
medical care whenever neceded.

Sincerely,

Auran

Susan Tatsey

cc. Mr. Ben Bushyhead, Executive Director
Montana United lndian Association
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i e g s of Indian poo-
ple who are not only fran my Btate but
from olher Blates with significant lp-
dian populations. What I am hearing s
evidence Indians are tndeed among the
truly needy. Indians fall at the bottom
of every social and economic indicator.
They have the shortest lie expectancy;
they have the highest sulclde rate; thelr
poverty is 300 percent of the national
average; they have the Jowest per capitg
Ancomie; they have the highest unems-
ploynaent mutes; they have the lowest
feveld of education; they hauve the poorest
nousing; and they have the worst health
comdftions and hewlth cure: It is liule
wonder here a un scute need for hiewltn
care in urbah srcus.

How did thls problein come abgut? In
1952, the Goverument policy of rclocnt-
Iy resceovelion Indlidies 0 urbun areas
cawred about olie-tiidid of Amertican 1o-
Qians Lo move Lo citiesn ' As a conaequence
of thutl pohicy it In entinuted thal ubout
ot.e-hulf of ull Amcitican Indians live
in urb.dy sreas® ‘Thiome FsUmates were
seoada tn 1WA mnd wiven the bpresent

R X

CONGRIESSIONAL RIECORD -- SENATE

economic conditions In rural arcus, the
pricontage could be even higher.
Indiuns were not reccived In the cities
with heulth cure waiting for thein. and
currently the Indinn Health Bervice of
the Depurtment of Hewlth and Human
ticrvices will not pruvide diroct health
cure L0 urban Indiana.® Individusls can-
not aflord to go Lo a rescervation health
center in most instances, and because
pocple assume the Federal Qovernment
provides for 1ts Indiun wards, Lthere are
nu urban health care dellvery asyslema
which have served Indian people.* Where
theiv nre free health cure systems, In-
sdians are denied thelr services® It has
ul~0 been found that there has boeen gross

Cdiscrunination agininst Indians 1IN (gxe

supported instlitutions.® In other words,
urbun area facilitles simply assume In-
dians have been provided for, and some
discriminate against Indian people for
reasuns Loo lengthy und complex Lo com-
ment upon here.

As a result of this situation, Indian
and urban community leaders attempted
to cstablish part-time volunteer com-
munity clinics. While Lthose experumenta
were noteworthy and noble, they found
that the health needs of urban Indians
were larger than anticipated. due to the
numbers of people L0 be served and due
W the frequency und kinds of allments
o be treated. Thua they found they
simply could not go further without out-
side funding*

As o result of this situation, we enacted
the Indian Health Care lmprovement
Act, which was designed to bring Indian
health (0 an acceptable level® Punding
for programs under the act did not begin
until fiscal year 1978, and now that the
programs has gotien off the ground for
funding urban Indian health programa,
it 1a D great danger of death ot an early

" That Is some of the background o the
proulem, but what is the current prob-

jem? : N

Of the 80 percent of all American In-
dlanis who live in cities. over 50 percent
of that number are children of school
age oF younger.™ In other words, 25 per-
cent of all American Indlans sre urban
children. They, along with other urban
Indians, have an unusual incidence of
spucial medical problems.” Bume of the

*jd

‘14

» American 1lundlan Policy Review COmm“-
siun, Final Repurt. p 388

¢ Kepurd om Indian Health, supra, p 1488,
tle

P R 3
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October 27, 108y

more recent studies of Indlan healn
problems whow that the No. 13 .
ment wnong Indiung is otitis media, oy
ear infection which is related to Povery
aid which can cause deafmess.” Repory
show this aliment o be quite high &
children, with 63 ¢ percent of the chil.
dren having it being under the age of £
1f those little children ure untreated they
will have hearing prohlems which
cause them (o do poorly tn schoal,
Ing more ptople in the viclous cycle
poverty., Tne No. 3 disesse 1s L
throat, a highly Infectious disenss.” R,
only makes public health sense (0 make’
certatn there wre faciiities which can
check the spread of this disease. The
next highest aliment consists of intexd.
nal infectious diseases, and we kcow
these can cuuse a great deal of patts o
even desth™ I will not go through the.
full list, which is available Lo you in gov.
ernment reparya, but the fourth highest
allment 18 1mj«tigo, a staphylocuucal
skin disease, the fifth 1s pnewmonia, £
the sixth is influenza. These are all scrl-
ous atlments and many of them are Vory
highly contagious. However you Can sct
they are ones which can be treated easily
and effectively in & clinic setling. 1f they
are caught early through checkup pro- -
grams and the encouragement of parvn'a
and others o come in, the commuliity is
protected and, more importantly, Inclun
people can obiain the medices care they
deserve. L e i
That is the background. We owe & dut;
to the Indiun peoples whio wers seat G
our cities, we owe a duty to the citles &
assist them in providing services, and tn
nature of the almenta treated requin
public sticntion for tha sake of the
community st large. This program s ont
for the truly needy, i is fundansepta

FHT

o

Mr. President, 4 s, thus, with gres.

‘mmxmmmunorm

Senate Interior appropriations to totall
eliminate funding for the urban India
th program. : ) *
he':‘lhc glouse. however, has soen fit 1
fund the urban Indian health progr>u
And it recommended $9.78 million ¢
fiscal year 1982, When the Interior e
ure goes Lo conference, I want to strong
urge my collesgues to adopt the Hou
figures for this very u:gpomm healt

care program. .



PAT WILLIAMS

MONTANA
WesTErN DisTrICT

; MAJORITY WHIP AT LARGE

WASHINGTON OFFICE:
1512 LONGWORTH BUILDING
WasHINGTON, D.C. 20513
TELEPHONE; (202) 223-3211

TOLL~-FREE NUMBER
1-800-332-6177
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COMMITTEES:
EDUCATION AND LABOR
ELEMENTARY, SECONDARY AND
VOCATIONAL. EDUCATION
LABOR STANDARDS

CONGRESS OF THE UNITED STATES HUMAN RESOURCES
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES INTERIOR
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515 i PUBLIC LANDS AND

NATIONAL PARKS
ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT

September 28, 1981

Mr. Ben Bushyhead

Executive Director

Montana United Indian Association
846 Front Street

Helena, Montana 59601

Dear Ben:

I just wanted to let you know that I've written to the
"conferees meeting on the Interior Appropriations Bill for
FY 82 in support of the $9.7 million for Title V of the
Indian Health Care Improvement Act.

Best regards.

Sincerely,

Pat Williams

Enclosure

3
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MONTANA UHTE
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COMMITTEES:
EDUCATION AND LABOR
ELEMENTARY, SECONDARY ANC
VOCATIONAL KOUCATION
LABOR STANDARDS

PAT WILLIAMS

MOoNTANA
wesrenn DisTricy

MAJORITY WHIP AT LARGE

WASHIN N CONG! KESS OF‘ THE UNITED STATES HUMAN RESOURCES
INGTON OFFICE:
1512 LONGWORTH BUILDING HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES INTERIOR
Wasumeron, D.C. 20518 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515 PUBLIC LANDS AND
TELErmOnk: (202) 2283218 NATIONAL FARKS
ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT
TOLL-FREE NUMBER
1-800-332-6177

Jeptember 15, 1981

The Honorable Sidney R. Yates
Chairman
Subcomuittee on Interior
Comuittee on Appropriations
WS Rayburn Housa Office Building
‘,ﬁ&hington, D.C. 20515

'Denr Chairman Yates:

: A3 you preparae to go to Conference regarding the FY'82
Interior Appropriations Bill, I urge you to inmist on the
House version regarding Titls Vv of the Indian Health Care
Improvement Act - dealing with Urban indian Health,

There are currently more than 240,000 Indian people
living in urban sreas--many of them forcad to urban conters
because of the lack of employment on the raservations. With
the severe impact of the budqgaet cuts for Indian programs
on the reservations, wo can axpect to see more Indian people
moving to urban canters to sesk employment. Whereas the
$9.7 million as contained within the House Interior
Appropriations Bill is not nearly enough to mset the health
cars needs of our urban Indian population, it will allow
the work and success of the program to date to continuve.

Monies spent in the Urban Indian Health Care Centers
hag been one of the best usee of fedcral monies evident.
Poxr every deollar of Indifan Health Bervice funding to Urban
Indian flealth Centere, projects have kecen abla to match funds
from other sources. Thoe health of urban Indians has improved
and per-patient costs are well below tha national norm,

My thanks for ycur help.

Best reqards,

Sincerely,

ra—
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WILLIAM 8, COHEN, MAINE, CHAIRMAN ( 3.3 )

ARY GOLDWATER, ARIZONA JOHN MELCHER, MONTANA
AR ANDREWS, NORTH DAXKOTA DANIEL K, INOUYE, HAWAII
ADE Ny TON DK C! , ARIZONA

s €. wooptes: aTiTT oimecTon RAVinifed Hlates DHenafle

SELLECT COMMITTEE ON INDIAN AFFAIRS
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20310

July 31, 1981

Ben Bushyhead

Executive Director

Montana United Indian Association
846 Front Street

Helena, Montana 59601

Dear Ben:

Thank you for your recent letter regarding the
budgetary problems facing urban Indian health programs.
As you may know, the House of Representatives has passed
the Interior Appropriations bill which includes $9.79
million for urban health programs. Although the Senate
Interior Approrpriations Subcommittee has not provided
any funds for Indian urban health care, the Senate bill
has not yet been presented to the full Senate.

Although I am not a member of the Senate Appro-
priations Committee and therefore will not be a conferee
on this bill, I know that urban Indian health programs
has provided vital health care to many people, and I will
do what I can to preserve these worthwhile programs.

Best regards.

Sincerely,

o lakor

John Melcher
Ranking Minority Member
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800-332-5965%

Washington, B.L. 20515
July 27, 1981

Ben Bushyhead, Executive Director f;7/zz

Montana United Indian Association
846 Front Street
Helena, Montana 59601

Dear Ben:

Thank you for your letter regarding funding for Title V of Public Law 94-437, the
Indian Health Care Improvement Act. I appreciate knowing of your concerns on funding
for urban and rural Indian Health Care Programs.

As you may recall, I wrote to Congressman Yates of the Interior Appropriations Sub~
comnmittee and requested that funding be restored for Title V Indian Health Care
Programs. The $9.79 million was then adopted by the Full Committee on Interior
Appropriations.

I will not be a member of the House~-Senate Conference on Interior Appropriations,
and T would suggest that you contact Senator Melcher and Senator Baucus on this
matter. The House of Representatives did vote to retain $9.79 million for Urban
Indian Health Care Programs, but the Senate has not yet voted on the Interior
Appropriations bill.

Ben, I appreciate your letting me know of your concerns on this matter, and I hope
you will always feel free to call on me regarding any issue of interest to you.

Sincerel

N

RECEIVED

JUL 30 1981

MONTANA UNITED
INDIAN ASSOZIATION

COUNTIES

BIG HORN BLAINE CARBON CARTER CASCADE CHOUTEAU CUSTER DANIELS DAWSON FALLON FERGUS GARFIELD GOLDEN VALLEY HILL JUDITH BASIN
MCCONE  MUSSELSHELL PETROLEUM PHILLIPS POWDER RIVER PRAIRIE RICHLAND ROOSEVELY ROSEBUD SHERIDAN STILLWATER SWEET GRASS TETON
TREASURE VALLEY WHEATLAND WIBAUX YELLOWSTONE
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. HELENA - ‘By a one-
Tte marghs; ® Jegislative
propriations subcom-
mmee has scalped a group
-urban Indian’ health
arvice providers.
gt thq Montana United
Tndian: Asseciation says it
=an't. give-up yet and pro-
¢ ably - will -resubmit its
nding request to the
entire isiature.
The 5. decision came
- fter Sen.. Ed Smith, R-
wsagmar,-’said he ‘had
.checked with Indian
friends who told him that
laims_about urban In-
*:ans not. qualifying for
edical care on all | reser'
vations are untrue.
~ Smith said sgme ‘of.
nengg_ e lef} their tesn'

%ﬁ‘

" 8—The Montana Standard, Butte, Thursday, Nevember 12, 1981

ndlcn healfh clinics denied mon

’ ervatmm for decades and
- still: are.;returning . for
.annual checkups

and major
medical care. “I- think
we’ve been misled a little
bit,” said. Btmth .

Assocxanon officials said

the rule for Indian Health .

Service care is that it can't
be given to anyone who has
lived away from a reser-
vation for more than 180
days. They said money for

-Montana’s, seven reser-’

vation health programs is
drying up and strict en-
forcemeglt of eligibility
rules is -becoming more
common,

THE GROUP is seeking

$345,000  for each of two\

years to

Panel turns down
zlndian-chmc funds

up yét and will xmbably resubmit itxﬁmdadud%m to

Theds o

‘available

“ation of Indis hegith fols.
#-S--Mligsouiian, Twrmy, Novambu' 12, 19

t’lrom;mnpofuﬂmludim o
ﬁﬁmﬂwmm United Indian.
Be

clinics in Great Falls, Hel-
ena and Missoula, along
with -outreach transpor-

tation programs in Ana-’
conda, Butte and Miles:
_ City. The Indian group says"

it could operate the clinics

_for $285,000 a year.

Backers say the clinics
are necessary because

“urban Indians often are
poor and routinely are

denied the health services
to other
Montanans..

. Up until now the: health
programs have been fed-

-erally supported. But,

federal cuts in funding may

-sun.as high as 100 percent
‘and the association says if

that happens; Indian
m&m wduncﬁxgu

. %&,ﬁ .

B 7

may - the

Legislators said there
simply ‘wasn’'t enough
mioney “available in.a

federal block grant for:

preventative health care to
continue funding state and
county. health programs

_while providing for the

urban Indian: clinics.

A tenative motion urging -

county health depart-
ments to make sure
Indians are not left out of
county “health programs

" failed to get even to ' the

voting stage. Some legis-
lators argued that funding
the clinics would create an

excuse to continue racism. -

SEN FRED Van Valk-

g camne after Sén, Ed Smith, R-Dagmar,
‘s he hldcheckedwlthlndimmenns whoto!dhlmmt

mﬂmmmmmmtqmﬁ!yfammmm
: tions are untrue. Smith sald some of his friends
ive lived away from reservations for decades and yre still -
iy e: for annual chechlpsandmajotmeacalure

ﬂbnofﬁdﬂssandlndianﬂeﬂthmma

to be given to dnyone who has lived awiy troim
formmﬁmnwodaya. They said mofiey for

kpﬁtnmueven reservation health programs is

&,
Javallal

g'wSen

tion for being

=000 a year.

enauuqusummm:m

~iK Ma&smwoomwofm
Minue the operation of Indian health clinics'in G
Netens and Missoula; along with outreach transportation
prograpng in Anaconds, Butte and Miles City. Itsaytiseoukt
Moperaté-jiist the clinics for $285,000 a year. ¢
3 Legi;htors said there simply wasn’t enough Jnoney

{it‘a federal block grant for preventative® health
‘ebntinue funding state and county health prograrss
piding for the urban Indian clinics.
Fred Van Valkenburg, D-Missoula, chided the the
unrealistic in opposing his earlier sug- !
tmtthestatecouldfundoneoithechmtorm.

% That proposal wag voted down.
%\e After that vote, Ben Bushyhead, executive director of.
group, said there is a discrimination problem that fed- ?
«eral laws have failed to remedy. He said urban Indian clinics
»were told to expect block grant funding earmarked for them ‘

Ebut it was riever approved at the federal level.

ot

i “Tf vou (this committee) had given us $30,000 it \vould

enburg, D-Missoula, chided -
Indian ;or bemg,

earlier su M !he
state could. fund:one of the
clinics for $80,000 a year.
“You missed the hoat in
Washington D.C.,": said
{Van Valkenhurg,, bdm

'making a surprise rnotion

-to fund just. meehnim

The p! was vutoﬁ‘
down, A terwards, ' Ben
Bushyhead, exeentivg dir-

-ector of the asciation, said

there -is a diseriminfon
gaoblem that federal laws
ve failed to re +He

said urban Indian ¢ ihics
were told to expect block
“grant funding earmarked
for them, but that it: was
 never approved at the
federal level. :

I (this comrmtitee) pad




Indian heulth service

Lrequesf is scalped&’

»,. . tmnday.nov 12, 1&01 WWJ

- HRELENA — A legislative ap-
tions subcommittee  scalped

.. -by a one-vote margin a request from -
S ¥ youp of urban Indian health serv-

ers.
o ut the Montana United Indian
: ;A.ssociaﬁén says it can't give up yet
~ and will probably resubmit its fund-
; ing request to the entire Legislature.
o+ "The 65 decigion came after Sen:
Ed Smith,:R-Dagmar, said he had
checked wiﬂtlndhn friends who said
clabms that urban Indians can’t qual-
-ify'tor medical care on all reserva-
. tions are false,
Smith said some of his friends

“.have left their reservations for:deca-

des-and are-still returning for annual
-clerkups and major medical.care, ‘I

ﬂiakmebeenrmladanmebit“j

i mﬂu say-it-can’t be given to’
nfgorfé who has lived away from a

reaematmn for more than 180 days.
* Thiéy 3aid money for Montana’s seven

hpaid,

_resepvation health programs js drying:

“striet enforcement of eligibil- -+ fund just one clinic.

-

% is becoming more common,

iop-of indian health élinics in
Falls, Helena and Missoula
“out-reach

.’ Kﬁu says 1t could
"ﬁ” mst m;&ms for $265,000 a

mmm

A-Mﬁqmwmm

w. MUIA is seeking $345,000 for
[ tW0 years to.continue the -

‘laws have failed to remedy. K wiﬁ
'in Anaconda, Butte 3:5 7
. The MUIA-

RPNl s e 4

r and sre routinely denied’ the
esith services available to other

. Monhmns

Up until now the health programs
have been federally supported. But
federal cuts in funding may run as
high as-100 percent apd the MUIA
says if that happens Indian centers, as

- well as the clinics, may fold. .,

Legislators said there ﬁmply
wasn't enough money available in &
federal hlock grant for preventative
health care to continue fundihg state
and county health programs while
p;widmg for the urban Indian.clinics. -

A tentative motion urging eounty
health departments to make sure In<

. dmn&maotleftoutofeountyheﬂth

ramgy failed to even get to the
-ve  stage and some legislators ar-
gued ‘that funding the clinjes wonld
enmmanawwmtoﬂmﬁmmuamnn

M“Vanvw,; ’D-Misw

gestion that the state could
of the clinics for $80,000 a y:

. ‘W@unuuaiunaumtuxmhﬂmmg
ton - D.C,” said VanValkenburg hes

fore making a susprise motic

The mpma!wawteddwnam'
d:mcbrofﬂnMBIA “said there
discrimination - problem “that -

h‘ﬂ:nm never Wm‘"ed ;t
the tederal level. .\
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- By CHARLLS 3. JOHNSON
Tribape Caplitol Burear

HELENA ~ By 2 68 vote, 2 legls-
ladve budget committee rejucted a
scaied dowp request Wednesiay to f
nance 4 reslth ¢linic for wrban, non-
r@c?«msm Indiaas.

The indivns also wexe told by one

senciny tha! they would be better oif
wr ag existing health facilities de-
signed to aerve all poople lustend of
astabliching their own clindcs.

Separate incilities serve only iv en-
curage Miﬂm:*y end wili not help

Indisrs  everonnie . giscriminztion,
Seu. Thomes Keating. . R-Billings,

The urban irdians originaily had
wught 5090000 ‘n state modey over
the remt we years for the state to
—pick up finencing of heaith clinics in
Groat Falls, Helena and MWissouls and
o yefersal operations ia other cii-

Thess cﬁxm are flpunced priges-
Crlly dilth Bbdesal macuey Raw, Bat the

L Meniane. United Indian Alllence found

- out anly recently ihst the federa: gov-
¢ orgmer I8 oMting off thelr money.
mammwmﬂymmmmte

e ndians had pleadod with the

gy e *‘“&*‘ eadser ‘thds  week | for
Y o mm request
wRe i L somrniitee, -

At mm. = 6% told the

todlars that - o AR R
geure thin half of the total money
‘ 46 the sade for il preventive

 progeams.
- Sep, Frad Van Valkpburg, D-idis-
;»;m “soied the indians their originel
*wmmme iggg&anh‘w

“ 'ff’. %"

:;gz

medast o zbaf%s iadm, ibe siate.

“¥om moisses e oet (1 Washiog-

on. 2.0, he said,

s 80 \éalkem 2 then iried w -

“propriate $80,000 . year t0 puy for on»

ohipic, which L. salc pmaoly belon-
2 in Creat Valls, which & lne
mos* Z,':ve;,&ess. eon-ceservatios | Indd-
ane < Sr would w served,

Lz mosion falled on & 748 oo,

Trining Van Valkenburg & Segpori
n? 3% posal wvore Revs. Francis
Tarsancove, D-Bavlem: ‘ndrea Hem-
%3, R-Great Falist oud Sens. Bil}
Tiow a8, D-Grea. Falls. ‘ard Lawrance
Stimrate, D-But

saecessfully opposing Tue attempt
wore [eps. surt Hurwit:, F-White
soiphor o Springs;  Rer Luanvel,
- #ixfield; CThris Swbie. R-Tromp-
sa Salls; ‘end Senz, Td Smith,
R\ gmar, ¥oating; =nd Ton Wolf,
R-¥ssonle,

Aswer losiag their awzmm Mike
Weich, health director far the 'ndian
oruap, soid .the organization would
Ak snothex pitch «hefore the full
Hey 2 Apvepristions Copmitioe nent
L S

.%k. and othe: susus atien officlats
2ald e rw wonki be wnlllag o 8-
cepi way money from. e state, even
wsmwtc £5.900, tc try o keep thy
pwgams persting.

Thoir argemon’s on el of. he
srogrexs fedl on Tenerally deaf ears.

Smita sai Lo deiieved the Indian
Gticiels aad- tm.d to mlsinud the com-
tmitte  proviousiy ‘when thay said

b 2 left t=dir reserva-
: iz manths Jost (heir right to
fvee nwiical and dental cann,

M Reonryomy. Pve isliked

Y 101

Eest

}l@lﬁi &

thay'd wova e dendes 'Mm‘“ o
reservaiions oo matter
hag boer gone. *mth sakl

uiw ﬁmﬁxm %‘“m »rmfme:'u 2 cﬁﬁi ’f&
federat grvarament,

Ber Musviesd, emecuhe G

shutsontam intted srddiar Asd

. sald the »grvatings’ fiv
h, g 19 se~ > Thoss ndlang

ing on B2 e rVaLIS

Othy gp's'atore gusionee
!adims eoutde’r Sptaln repdionl o
ive from eowms, Chalth Aemartimes 2
ke other ””@d\s i R 2, :

At the sow-iwms heaiing, S$2
on offic.als said tndisns ofien huv
*rouble sotaining aderisee sgetics
w=sices 'pon: privaie phésicw 2 AR
EOVEramen: Lugrame.,

i Prdiane at: helng ternes
frose county Loutdh epate e
ahould fite awmiw: e %s wd
sthiutes ‘Ueeal discuimooetis,
Bol Jolsor, Lewls aad gy Jowut-

I B

sy

I‘W*

toeith oMicar
TE2 compte congbilanyd inwer
g e provision stiptm';x 4 the e

n.mvmﬁw‘ owmey @lsition e be
stite wns to ser2 all peregams teger”
tesz of ‘beir race. 3ut that w0 wid
wtimanely withilr s a% snolans i
Bl BE TR o um&, 0 ang e
mév Mﬁe mu g mmtm

the meetmg t'u ol &m’t E*ag!u
discrimination out of practice.”
Diserimacation till mouls ded
epaetment of the 1984 U3,
Rights Axt snd oiher lawis, e wid.
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Indian clinics will
seek state money

By JAMES DeWOLF
IR State Bureau

A new and expensive burden will be drop-
ped in the laps of state legislators Monday
when operators of three non-reservation In-
dian health clinics make their case for first-
time funding.

Spokesmen for the Montana United Indian -

Association say they have no choice but to
ask for state money because they are facing
an anticipated 100 percent reduction in
federal funding.

The MUIA will present legislative
testimony seeking $345,000 for each of two
years. The money would pay for health
-clinics in Great Falls, Helena, and Missoula
Jlnd transportation and referral programs in

s ¢ e scv———

o

CII"'CS (Continued from page 1A)

Kennedy said most of the patients his clinic serves are
poor and they have difficulty convincing regular
physicans they can pay for the service, even when they
are enrolled in welfare assistance programs.

““The first question always is, ‘How are you going to
pay for this?’ "’ Kennedy said. ‘‘We had a case yesterday
in which a mother took her child to a Helena clinic for
treatment of an epileptic seizure. She is an approved
welfare patient but she didn’t have the paper with her
and they wouldn't treat the child.

‘“‘After a couple of occurences like that our people
won’t go to a regular physician unless they are very sick
or about to die.”

Because of poor health care the MUIA says middle age
in the Indian population begins in the 30s with only a sm-
all percentage reaching senior citizen status, which
begins at age 45.

Administrator Mike Welsh said the clinics are moving
toward self sufficiency in fund raising from foundations,
churches, medical insurance reimbursements and local
charities.

Anaconda, Butte and Miles City.

If the Legislature opted to fund only the
clinics, the cost would be reduced to $285,000
annually and patients would be required to
provide their own transportation from the
outlying areas.

The urban health program is aimed at the
more than 50 percent of Montana Indians who
have left their reservations and no longer are
eligible for tribal and Indian Health Service
programs.

Urban Indians should be able to get
medical services from doctors and programs
that serve the rest of the population. But Ed
Kennedy, director of the Helena Indian Al-
liance, said it doesn’t work that way.

(More on CLINICS, page 12A)

““We are asking for a hand up, not a hand-out, for two
years until we can become self supporting,” Welsh said.
“It was always our plan‘to get away from the federal
funding but these cuts just hit too fast.”

The clinics hire doctors and nurses on a part-time basis
to provide preventive care and minor medical treatment.
The average cost per patient visit is §18 and Montana has
more than 100,000 potential patients.

Welsh said the clinics often prevent serious medical
complications. The prevention reduces the cost to other
welfare programs that pay the major medical expenses
of the poor, he said.

Funding for the urban Indian health programs has been
criticized since January. Congress has extended the
program for another two years but the president is ex-
pected to veto the approprlation

Kennedy said promises that block grants would make
up the lost federal funding have fallen flat in the past few
weeks.

*“This is a long shot,” he said of the state request. ‘‘But
we have to try it.”
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KTVG INTERVIEW AIRED ON FRIDAY, 11-13-81
@ 5:30 & 10:00 p.m.

"The Montana United Indian Association says it will resubmit its funding
request to the entire legislature on Monday. The action follows their 6
to 5 narrow funding defeat by a legislative sub-committee. John Deering
has more." "Following the 6 to 5 defeat by legislative sub-committee,
Montana United Indian Association Executive-Director, Ben Bushyhead, said
his association will resubmit its funding request on Monday.

The defeat came after Senator Ed Smith, a Republican from Dagmar, said
he had checked with unnamed Indian friends who told him that Indians not
living on reservations were indeed receiving medical attention on reser-
vations.

But as Mike Welsh, the Health Director of MUIA says, the existing law does
not require Indians to actively live within reservation boundaries. ‘'John,
this is a very complex issue and I would simply respond that Senator Smith
may have asked his friends who are not privy to the Indian Health Service
regulations and may also be living on or near the reservation. "On or

near" is a concept that says that Indian Health Service contract services
may be given to those people who Tive in a county adjoining an Indian reser-
vation or in a county into which the boundary of an Indian reservation
protrudes’'.

Welsh said another official rule for Indian Health Service care is that it
can't be given to anyone who has lived away from a reservation for more

than 180 days. The MUIA is seeking 345,000 for each of two years to continue
the operation of Indian Health Clinics in Great Falls, Helena and Missoula
along with outreach transportation programs in Anaconda, Butte and Miles
City. From the Montana United Indian Association, John Deering reporting

for Newsline 12."
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November 20, 1981

To; Members of the Senate Finance and Claims Committee
Froms Scot Felderman, Montana Pro-Choice Coalition Coordinator

In Opposition QQ:EE 51 Changes in AFDC
Grants to Pregnant Women
HB 5 would, ostensibly, only result in the limitation of AFDC
grants to eligible women to the last trimester of her first
pregnancy. It would, if enacted, affect 140 low-income women,
with budget savings to the state of approximately $260,000
in 1982 and $577,000 in 1983.

But behind this innocuous facade lies a mueh more insidious
bill. By its very definition this bill is directed at needy
pregnant women. This is yet another attempt to balance the
budget on the backs of those who can least afford it.

Montana Pro-Choice has long supported to concept of responsible
reproductive choice. It is our firm belief that the decisions
affecting pregnancy are among the most‘important any person
can make. We also hold that should that decision be to carry
pregnancy to term, that it should be done under the best
circumstances possible in terms of the woman's physical ard’ ,
emotional well-being. This includes proper medical and nutrltional
attention, as well as a minimum of emotional distress over
concerns such as housing and financial matters. We are vigorously
opposed to any program cuts which would subject needy pregnant
women to financial and emotional uncertainty and indeed advocate
for continuation of support systems for her.

It has been argued that sufficient 'safety net' provisions,
in terms of such programs as WIC, food stamps and subsidized

“housing, are adequate protection. Let it be understood, however;

that those women who qualify for AFDC are, for all intents and
purposes, destitute. It should also be understood that there
are numerous gaps in the existing, shrinking, safety-net. WIC

cutbacks are presently Jeopardizing a program which, for example,
is only able to meet the needs of approximatelsw 2n# = 1 - -



-2~

women. In-addition, the demand for subsidized housing already
far exceeds supply and it is doubtful that a woman without
children is eligible for such housing. Finally, it must be
recognized that Food Stamps do not, and are not intended to,
meet the true nutritional needs of those receiving stamps. It
is a nutrtional supplement program. ’

Thus, it is not only questionable that these programs would be

able to meet these basic needs, it is also questionable whether

many people are even aware of these options. I might also add

that the emotional distress in dealing with these programs is
considerable and certainly we would not, given the option, want

to subject either ourselves, friends or loved ones to that situation.

It should also be noted that it is often difficult for pregnant
women to find suitable employment, if employment can be found at
all., -

In summation, Montana Pro-Choice supports whatever decision a
pregnant woman makes regarding her pregnancy within the reasonable
guidelines of Roe vs. Wade. We support a woman's decision to

take her pregnancy to term and we support programs which provide
the best possible circumstances. |

As a final point, we would suggest that this decision (to pass
HB 5) may result in some short term savings but eventual long
term costs in so far as poor nutrition, and stress, do adversely
affect both the woman and her developing fetus. As a simple
matter of cost-benefit analysis it may prove prudent to continue
funding for pregnant AFDC eligible women throughout the course
of their pregnancy.

Respectfully submitted,

Scot Felderman
MPCC Coordinator

Box 902
Helena, Mt. 59624



'DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES
DIVISION OF HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL FACILITIES

TED SCHWINDEN, GOVERNOR s COGSWELL BUILDING

) —— STATE OF MONTANA

(406)449-2037

HELENA.MONTANA 59620

November 20, 1981

T0: Senator Jan Johnson-Wolf
and Members of the Finance and Claims Committee

FROM: Bureau of Licensing and Certification
George M. Fenner, Administrator

Over two years ago, the Bureau of Licensing and Certification,
Department of Health and Environmental Sciences, proposed a demonstration
project to modify the annual survey requireménts for hospitals. The project
was still under consideration when the Department of Health and Human
Services also became concerned about regulatory burdens imposed upon
health care providers. As a result, the procedures now used to certify
health care facilities for participation in the Medicare and Medicaid
programs are being modified for less frequent surveys. There has already
been a reduction of financial resources which has decreased survey staff
and operating budget.

Montana has developed and submitted to the Health Care Financing
Administration a plan to modify the survey frequency. This plan allows
survey cycles of from one to three years.

‘The Bill is necessary to amend Sectiqn 50-5-204, MAC, which now
requires annual surveys for licensure, so that the Bureau's survey

activities will not be in violation of current state law.

A

“AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER™
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Montana
October 23, 1981

This Plan is proposed as a modification of total annual surveys requiring
site visits. Modifications are necessitated by the reduction of financial
resources which has decreased surveyor staff and operating budget.

PLAN

Hospitals and Long-Term Care Facilities

The Agency, after due consideration, has decided to adopt the HCFA
proposal of one, two and three-year survey cycles.

For all hospitals and long-term care facilities, records containing
the latest HCFA-2567 A, B, and E were reviewed. Criteria for the review
was established involving all surveyor staff, and administration.

For each type of provider, a list of conditions and standards was
used as a guide for file review. In the hospitals, the '"statutory"
standards were noted. A consensus was reached on Key standards. At
this point, we received a copy of a list of Key Requirements developed
by the Central Office. This list introduced Class A, B and C requirements.

Class A requirements are those which, if not met, are most likely
to have an immediate adverse effect on patient health and safety; Class B
requirements, if not met, will likely adversely impact patient health and
safety over a longer period; and Class C are all other requirements.

Consideration of these lists led to acceptance of the designations
Class A, B and C as an addition to the lists we had developed.

Cycles were established:

3-year - all conditioms, standards, statutory met

2-year - all conditions, key standards, statutory met

l-year - all conditions and statutory met, acceptable plan of
correction for all key standards

Validated complaints will move a facility from a 2 or 3-year
cycle to a l-year.

Identification, by whatever means, of significant problems
likely to have an adverse effect on patient health and safety
will result in a partial or complete survey, or at least a
written Plan of Correction.



Other Providers

Home Health Agencies

After the initial survey, a survey will occur within 12 months.
If all conditions are met, a complete survey will be made every

three vyears.

Independent or Qut-Patient Physical Therapy

Inttial survey only. Complaints or significant problems may

dictate a survey.

End~Stage Renal Dialysis Units

Survey for initial certification and at one year. Then every
three years unless expansion, relocation, or complaints trigger a

full or partial survey.

Independent Laboratories

initial certification and one year survey. Then every three
uniess additional specialities/sub~-specialties are requested. |If
monitoring of quality control shows tests out of control for two
consecutive quarters, a full or partial survey or at least a written

Plan of Correction will be required.

Staffing Reports

Quarterly staffing reports will be required of long-term care providers.

Annually, all facility providers will be directed to submit informa-
tion on fire safety: systems checks, fire drills, construction modifica-

tions.

Full or partial fire safety surveys will be done when physical plant
modifications are completed.
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